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3,68,51,87,476
12,05,37,282
15,52,03,847

3,96,09,28,605

1,15,84,72,772
40,54,14,024

1,09,64,44,624
7,67,04,242
38,20,60,906
36,68,53,338

3,48,59,49,906

47,49,78,699

7,04,59,064
59,80,992

55,14,19,655

9,40,00,000
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35,58,86,092

1,65,70,67,637
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3,07,16,08,587
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1. -7 W 58,90,935 - - 58,90,935
2. W 32,70,51,628 29,73,108 - 33,00,24,736
3. elierer iR TR e 4,29,39,60,834 10,74,62,289 - 4,40,14,23,123
4. TR Y E 3R 1,74,94,42,154 30,25,77,250 5,26,31,082 1,99,93,88,322
IR AT
5. HEYEN g URe 21,27,35,026 44,20,22,172 5,13,935 25,64,23,263
HRTIAT ST
6. TRTETO] TERIAT SIERY 22,69,885 - - 22,69,885
7.  SEREH 79,30,989 8,72,690 - 88,03,679
8. fogd HeemuEmd 85,32,543 22,04,326 - 1,07,36,869
9. WHIRI ISR 1,93,20,714 43,18,461 - 2,36,39,175
10.  HIATCTA STHT 1,18,52,782 41,88,716 - 1,60,41,498
1. e 1,39,49,872 5,61,090 47,780 1,44,63,182
12. HEX 2,44,11,969 48,84,517 - 2,92,96,486
13.  GSIHTA e 1,82,77,378 - - 1,82,77,378
14. R ST 20,98,159 - - 20,98,159
wd = 6,69,77,24,868 47,42,44,619 5,31,92,797 7,11,87,76,690
T e 6,06,19,68,492 65,10,10,631 1,52,54,255 6,69,77,24,868
@ Afera ST Frerdar qer frerd=reft srem snfiaat
1. Tefieied Td T EE 57,78,07,818 - - 57,78,07,818
2. %gq T S ST 48,54,343 - - 48,54,343
3. e TE TS 3,12,53,717 - - 3,12,53,717
TR ST
4. Y870 TR SUERT 41,25,207 - - 41,25,207
5. forea Heemod 6,67,996 - - 6,67,996
6. THiTER d JEIR 34,06,217 - - 34,06,217
7. T STER 29,92,051 - - 29,92,051
| 62,51,07,349 - - 62,51,07,349
T T 67,29,35,527 - 4,78,28,178 62,51,07,349
T, siferamiter sfaat
Teftented Td T e 38,24,63,052 - 35,48,69,938 2,75,93,114
Tq o 38,24,63,052 - - 38,24,63,052
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(T7E F)
31974, o & I faeday 3194, &g SE &g SElt
2009 TS 2010 =T 31 T=t, 2010 &l 31 WT=t, 2009 &t
12,40,955 65,455 - 13,06,410 45,84,525 46,49,980
9,56,42,585 1,38,06,627 - 109449212 220575524 23,14,09,043
1,61,29,67,941 22,54,52,971 75,88,542 1,83,08,32,370 2,57,05,90,753 2,68,09,92,893
67,22,19,076 12,10,34,115 4,84,94,419 74,47,58,772 1,25,46,29,550 1,07,72,23,078
6,68,22,562 1,04,83,621 4,63,705 7,68,42,478 17,95,80,785 14,59,12,464
15,23,194 99,202 - 16,22,396 6,47,489 7,46,691
34,90,928 3,94,109 - 38,85,037 49,18,642 44,40,061
63,63,340 2,28,986 - 6592326 41,44,543 21,69,203
1,12,09,520 15,19,032 - 1,27,28,552 1,09,10,623 81,11,194
54,07,638 8,31,260 - 62,38,898 98,02,600 64,45,144
46,60,130 11,77,643 45,389 57,92,384 86,70,798 92,89,742
1,51,35,840 33,32,823 - 1,84,68,663 1,08,27,823 92,76,129
72,53,735 35,35,400 - 1,07,89,135 74,88,243 1,10,23,643
7,19,107 99,662 - 8,18,769 12,79,390 13,79,052
2,50,46,56,551 38,20,60,906 5,65,92,055 2,83,01,25,402 4,28,86,51,288 4,19,30,68,317
2,15,36,62,489 36,20,03,592 1,10,09,530 2,50,46,56,551 4,19,30,68,317 -
50,50,45,725 - - 50,50,45,725 7,27,62,093 7,27,62,093
40,72,124 - - 40,72,124 7,82,219 7,82,219
1,31,94,495 - - 1,31,94,495 1,80,59,222 1,80,59,222
18,90,720 - - 18,90,720 22,34,487 22,34,487
5,72,702 - - 5,72,702 95,294 95,294
31,44,451 - - 31,44,451 2,61,766 2,61,766
17,68,216 - - 17,68,216 12,23,835 12,23,835
52,96,88,433 - - 52,96,88,433 9,54,18,916 9,54,18,916
55,27,57,588 - 2,30,69,155 52,96,88,433 9,54,18,916 -
5,02,24,054 - 2,40,10,596 2,62,13,458 13,79,658 33,22,38,998
5,02,24,054 - - 5,02,24,054 33,22,38,998 -
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2,89,33,530 -
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~HTE AT 2,15,59,745 2,56,26,044
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(ii) ge& ® & & fot waEm (1,39,30,409) (1,39,30,409)
S e 5,01,37,213 5,01,37,213
H: (i) STdEe Rfafa (4,47,21,331) (4,47,21,331)
(i) g B T & foe waems (54,15,882) (54,15,882)
TLteTor STeTR STEhT 3,75,04,578 3,35,27,161
2T e oitm (3,27,22,288) (2,85,76,579)
—_— 47,82,290 49,50,582
TfRreTor | 27,17,193 27,17,193
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%) T HHY T
@) HReTE el MY

ST RO, 3753 WHY MY
T HIERIE O &

IT-IRT (IT)

II) ~ehe o Sieh 19

)
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Y el
FT7gfed Sl # 9
(i) =g @
(ii) T @
* (B, 27.41 Fs faammedi= dfeq,
T T % 33.02 HS)
T Ot R 3ufed <=

S-S (I10)
T ()

HOT S ARH

(19 Fqema s9eh o <ramn T a)
TG B STt e/ g terar

T o WU H e an A

T T T

i) IS emyfieRarsti st efim

i) = M

T TR Y

2T UeErE 3T & oy wraem

* (T 1 fou sBw we Afimt & fere
gfayd T %. 7.76 FS
Tfed, (0 a9 % 7.55 )
qen fofie & Sfaria TR faumT | < <1 78
T %.70.16 FUS (T 9 . 90.15 HAE)
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AT Teh SUhHI AT 0T
i) o= wH T
i) TIEIEIE T MY
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IT-I1T (@)
T ()

30,71,29,229
2,00,92,770
82,32,13,413

1,15,04,35,412

(2,00,92,770)

1,13,03,42,642

21,42,418

28,13,00,188
93,28,10,573

4,21,66,264

1,25,84,19,443

3,07,56,64,648

57,89,69,440
1,40,20,78,119
82,99,484

1,98,93,47,043

82,99,484
1,98,10,47,559
7,25,00,000
7,25,00,000
7,25,00,000
3,75,71,853
2,65,86,089
2,04,52,05,501
5,12,08,70,149

39

51,05,63,532
1,91,11,673
35,03,68,789

88,00,43,994
(1,91,11,673)

86,09,32,321

19,47,763

20,01,00,354
1,26,38,47,582
4,33,45,567
1,50,92,41,266

3,00,05,50,077

5,24,847
1,28,97,16,003
1,57,80,944

1,30,60,23,794

1,57,80,944
1,29,02,42,850
7,25,00,000
7,25,00,000
7,25,00,000
3,33,97,270
2,58,46,642
1,34,94,86,762
4,35,00,36,839



<Te] AT, woT &
(e &)
31 W=, 2010 31 T, 2009
=] JIATE T W
) AT TTAT
%5 TR gN IERd
- Ha T 1,30,91,03,140 1,30,91,03,140
- SN/37 JIR 3,39,31,18,827 3,39,31,18,827
4,70,22,21,967 4,70,22,21,967
fafay S eR 18,80,41,186 32,17,51,323
TR 9 M 2,50,61,647 5,66,41,408
T AN 21,85,44,602 15,41,74,346
43,16,47 435 53,25,67,077
- () 5,13,38,69,402 5,23,47,89,044
* HTEeh! TH @Y 3N 1 9F AT I
) UTaT
JEfad A - 11,37,66,000
Y R HRARE T - 1,93,34,532
FHUAR AH 41,10,46,727 31,74,37,492
IT-ITT (T) 41,10,46,727 45,05,38,024
T (H+T) 5,54,49,16,129 5,68,53,27,068
TN AT
(e &)
31 W=, 2010 31 W1, 2009
Sent W/STH W SIS A
(Z1.2r.ug = a9 % 1.63 FHS; T 96 % 3.17 H9) 10,47,09,105 14,84,30,193
HYAET =1 T 7T B0 R = 33,30,941 35,47,003
I AN T 1,24,97,236 2,68,14,844
T 12,05,37,282 17,87,92,040

40



3G 10
3T ;T

(579 %)

31 1T, 2010 31 1, 2009

T T STREV I 12,00,08,714 4,85,37,273

STTfeTd gTaE 1,49,02,893 3,00,98,500

el & fasa w| @y 16,77,793 74,86,170

Yehivl T 1,86,14,447 1,24,46,135

i) 15,52,03,847 9,85,68,078

ST 11
TATRIEY YR &9
(579 %)

31 9T, 2010 31 1T, 2009

39 = 19,12,55,024 20,47,47,254

e Tt == & 1= 2,10,24,106 1,18,90,333

qfRfeifta JeRart 8,19,40,571 10,71,99,902

7Rt/ foRiog 3R 99R 1,93,04,210 3,71,65,354

Elkiscaep 3,19,07,860 2,22,56,564

= AR =h 20,30,033 12,15,126

ST, Ufiees a1 gas 63,75,447 43,97,697

HERU, T YUR a1 foes Yo 1,07,17,813 76,51,942

T2 WM T T JeTed, ©R T T 2,09,89,514 71,43,207

- ogl/Steaty FH Tl 49,94,627 9,77,007
& fou yraam

71 fafma 3§ we-9g (U8) 1,48,74,819 2,03,42,710

i) 40,54,14,024 42,49,87,096
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12

HHATRE! oh TRk T 3T o0
(575 7)
319w, 2010 31 4, 2009
o, HSIGY A1 3T & 89,84,56,894 70,89,58,406
HEER e 1,31,42,436 1,03,11,231
afgsy ffy wd suem fAfy 12,21,27,485 2,52,04,963
A HUERI 6,27,17,809 6,68,37,433
o) 1,09,64,44,624 81,13,12,033
ST 13
I T
(595 7)
319, 2010 31 W=, 2009
T qT STRET
RCE| 1,41,09,099 1,70,40,386
TR 42,72,295 14,64,587
S 1,27,51,910 65,60,326
3,11,33,304 —————  2,50,65,299
forran 4,06,11,248 3,54,70,706
I A TS 15,23,19,325 13,43,77,192
HH=R gfero 3,92,10,846 5,41,63,161
ek TR 61,60,426 89,47,121
forgga den Sta 1,31,12,118 1,27,25,200
ATHM dadqn e TH A 90,36,083 98,41,947
IR 9 TR 2,32,94,009 2,14,56,201
TS0 ql ST |t 66,75,270 60,79,974
e = T STE 23,57,362 20,27,230
TETRI&R T Yok
- TETE e 5,36,709 4,67,187
RS 55,000 50,000
591,709 ———————— 5,17,187
&k 1,20,62,853 84,83,408
erfeat 1 fort ¥ @i - 2,58,164
22 el TE T - 14,53,894
T : TeerE HO & fore wraue - 14,04,228
92 STl T Yg TR - 49,666
g Fi/ A & fere yraem 25,21,773 93,67,421
fafay == 2,77,67,012 2,84,00,673
Riu 36,68,53,338 35,72,30,550
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e 14
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STETYT He
(e &)
31 W=, 2010 31 T, 2009
o, ST
EiCIRS eIl 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
ST 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
. A
€T (W) B, _
. Y5 S|/ (W) (F-9) 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
3G 15
PClEIBREIRISE]
(e99 7)
31 W=, 2010 31 HT=, 2009
)
T = 1,13,06,826 B}
T = - 28,94,091
T TR 27,55,012 9,09,418
T (h) 1,40,61,838 38,03,509
. W (Fae)
T TS SR 12,06,858 -
& et & Treeh T ferer/<men 10,70,099 40,52,461
T T 58,03,889 99,323
T (@) 80,80,846 41,51,784
. ITG SHT/(AW) (F-T) 59,80,992 (3,48,275)
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AT 14

M IATT 3R @l o e | fewuit

(31 1=, 2010 <l THT I9 & @l & 919 Gor T
AR ST Teh 37T)

1. YT e § freare o fore 9 qen strerentd
Gfagrati st ST T (PS5 3TRM)T. 323.73
Fg (frsat ad %. 3.16 H9)

2. HfEF FFad

&) S HI o T UM MRS T 20.23 S
(foset o %. 15.92 D)

W) A GE@-U % 30.09 HUS (fose ad
T. 21.44 FE)

) /OIS ®YH | Wi T H & G
HEREIECrl S

1) e R GoH R S W g4 oS &l
IR &I AT T AN & 3T
¥. 55.47 HUS T (T8 a9 H T. 54.88
Fis) forae fau st 39 smafy
q& H fauam § It gq wfaae
fed/TAmESH & 3TEF 31.03.2010 T
FA %.70.16 S (T4 I | %. 90.15
FUS) X T H qH! &1 F faam
1 ST R T AR A (YS T H
forT gy gl I 1M & 9 |
e w7

2) A HheH/ ISR AL Hhed
%. 9.59 HUS (7d 99 T 10.50 HUE)

3) AT 5.00 FUS (A TH T. 4.70 FS)
3. R SR i T

3.1 TR A A 1986 H 42 II0S qoA1 SR
TTTehTe o TG ! HqUl TREH ArTd
1 ART I 3RS St % €9 H Iy
FHIH 1 o foran an) i we 6

3.2

3.3

I SS1e TRl TR AFTd § & o,
3Tt Ig A TR i e i faem
FE § oromd off | fou w=e™ 3 adum
TR R %. 130.91 HUS T (Y TR)
18% aftish T | =ATS =T <ra foman %)
TR fourH w=eE | fag w9 @
S qT 3T AR 1 ST e &

fau a1 T 1

Tiitenefie fam o9 2003-04 & SRE AR
o HaTera o HaiTer™ <t 91 ufkentea
&S & SR R e Sifth aor aeets
T HEAT GRT 31.03.2001 Teh T TS hi
wa  ufer  ® 339.31  ®UT
(1.4.2001 & Use A% fafyr 9% <=t
R AT FaE T §) qUT gy i
%. 130.91 HUS I HHAT H TSR] SfFat
T gftafda foran s | w&ara W fom wo e
%I HeAfd § | qeTER, S 3 foxt T
BRI TR &N SR 3T G & fag
fo=r asf 1999-2000, 2000-01 3fiT
2002-03 & SR 31.3.2001 % & fag
%. 339.31 HUS I TN ST © q1 39

ST o T B

R foamH 3o g faawsr, 2007 |
o waTera 1 T Ufehfyd y&e g
foren &, fored fo Ter@ @ TR g
HEH! H STelTehd Hhet TR E. 470.22 HUS
(< T %. 130.91 U AT 31.03.2001
T 1 TS ©. 339.31 HUS ) T AT
T &g IATGIR T TG el T dlfeh
Hrope ffY 1 92 & i qen o Y=
FREeA G B IUAN e s & s
FHEHT 1 eI AT WA 8q TR
forar &= § 9rd ¥ foremme gfaeasicren




Tfgea # 3ufierd § | fam Taner™ 39 w&d
Y HeHd T § a°T HEIA T SR AL
R W § S A oG SUS¥ e
B wOoA & fRYe Hea g feaisw
21.8.2008 1 AT 11540 si3h | fofa
foren e for fom womeE & <1 1 gl
AT A TG AR foua J3rerd &6
et R 3R T fod Terenr e e
¥, S o7 HE wfed s9en! g w1 | fam
HATGHR 7 HTIT o oo H AT TR
% T 1 T W ITeh! U g&qa fohanm
T qe o fashedl w1 Fwqia &1 g1 {He
Hl ATER HIA & T YRT TER &
T HT T HAT AR e ¥

v Hed & o & SAER we 3
Sat, 2009 H AR fodm+ HoAterd & afesi
%1 Gl 1 9T TR g Srarhd
%. 470.22 S T AT HH o SR
e wqd foman ¥ 1 AT TR & U™
e %

4. LIS IMEAIl HT Tzt

4.1

4.2

18 SHa, 1993 &l TR A v foran
foh IEIUE TRl eR 9IS i SHHT 332t
% 1Y T Taael < e g o faar sy |
T 2 TIell ST I WA GRR Al
g I T Hedfd § T s
FHHH B A S | T 39 e
3T W YfqeRd TIfhAT & RO THR
12 W8, 1994 ® T% SogH Tl ol
B IRER TrAYTd ek o I ¥ HEAT
1 3T & | THR A Aelvs sTiadl
%1 fast 1 e &3 & fau =
feaftr afufa =1 ot T foram o

TS TATRIR (Teh i getiehiet
[fed)den Fafed g2t &t foshl 7 2
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4.3

o

Toh, T STl 1 9o a1 Yo T feen
T 7, S RS T 22.39 FS S| HEAT A
AR AT SE Jod THE . 22.39 S
BT T a9 foham o1 1 a8 1999-2000
H Ut ufgmfadl & ey 8§ 98t o
%. 7.23 HAUS 1 FARSH HH & 9%,
Y HEE %. 15.16 HUS bl ST fman
T R

T 1999-2000 & SRIA HIH  WHR &
3THIEA ¥ I=eIve i 1 use Wil
9,00,000 § 9= 7 J.%. i TH ®H &
e TTeY fohan o1 | 39 enfisi i eAfueh
q Aferen <1 frode | IS S ATl 9Ru &
SIHIT oo o SR YT W At S
1 weAfd gs off | wgen fraie fogwr,
1999 T 9T 7T T HIAT hI SO,
2000 H TISE 4,50,000 (F. 3.22 FUS)
S el g, 9 el A Tohlel Temed
e % QYA 9Rd SR & O™
ST R T o | FRTaie § SReeivue getiehiet
% H/S SAORIE IS HEIAT hi SR T
T | fgdirar foraife BRieeR g Sem e faar
& B0 TE AT S Gl 1 B GRT
TRIGER % fadi® FIR i w6l & STTER
fafere st qon o weedt fafy= frarest
% Iearel | g3 eI i agel & fau
TIETE HFATEN YR i T ¢ |

31el 78 Ul @ ¥ T wlieer (fed TE
T WEE fd. %) F g & & e
T 96 2002 H HRER I HH &1 AR
e & qen uw FrEteEE Tt e
oo §1 9% foRT S =1 ARW & FESg
FHEA R mrEE fvia i FEa S
@A TG S AR & T T HweE
fold B & RO HEET T TH 4T




pr =

4.4

4.5

e el fRa § R aget/Muem &
I SHehT oI fohdm ST |

o Rrude & orefiA fhw U eH-<F =
Huf foht W gL oY & SR v
STl ! (AT & 51.46 UG, T,
s 7.23 FUs) fowt & e d
AT TETH AN T8 1999-2000
+1 o dfgd § fwar wen g S= T
TAL el & uRumi 1 99 gag & A
TR H @ U gl Hal o IO o
RN STTICTS B & HRYT STHT] bl 3w
MR W fa=n mn § (4.5 &1 g<y o)
RN A T fohan ST | fohiehd st
TSl 1 U, 3718 T, 311, 3MYR W Sk
foran T %1 Sf Iwcve snfeEl wY
foTshT T ST SHTTT STTHR W fohar T 8,
AR fasht T &1 STIIeal |, gfawd
e Wfel 4,50,000 (% 3.22 FS) 9
9 FTIRICR, T IS T Tl el & el
R 2= qou 1 weret feior forar
¥ e 38 fom o 1999-2000 # wEfRd
feran T ®

fom ast 1999-2000 & <A AT
A= H Tk 9N HH & fooet fea
FETE ¥ Hag ST doh SR
I Y WHEIR & TS9N | 9o feman
of A1 3§ IAHH HoIg o IR TSH Hi
AfRET T T gl §| aeeive 39 &
YRR TS AN a1 Hierie™ § T 5
ST TET 1 Jed & 32.50 S (FAa
T T. 4.50 HS) §1 FHAA A TH T4R7R
% fau wlicer & faars S wRaE
IRY X & T (W 4.3 &1 Tedf o) =R
EISY ! SEhd U %. 3.97 S §, (T
T E. 3.63 L) o o o STTHR WiicaR
B Y f9em T eTuferd ¥ T
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feawR, 2002 ¥ fecett 3= =@e™ ¥ Th
JTaf R o o= o 8, ol foh R
BRI I ST S w1 e &g "1
I T 99 Feh | 22/4/2008 & feoel 3=
AT & Tehel WA AT §RT St
% a1 H PR g HE Rl for fonedt e
T ST o ! Hal ohl o B39 § 370
e H o w1 Fof fean 1 ol & faems
AR BISE HHI g el Sea e &
TE W3 & 9 sTdia fohan o a1, foeeh
TN &I 11/8/2008 = =9 =T &
Tehel IS 510 el o 94 § fou g
Tl =1 H=T e § HEE A SRR 2R
FIA F g Gaifad o & faemw
HagE-99 SRR fFa g1 g & ifues
e & AR TR e Rl STh S st
H gemen T 1 U 7S qen e & U
@ ¥ TRl A (TS99 sl § Aiet a1
@ T ¥ R T & SR e gee
T & foRan T ©) @R S foR fgda
foraiic & ST T 7 B % R e
T (%. 6.47 HUS) & FATIR 31T foman
TN, TR UG TR 4.2 & STTER U &Y
q yed fopan T B

ST T2/ FAH
5.1 AT 7 YR fIAMIc Wifeesor g

25 et & forw offet W & T gfg w
2002-03 & ERM &. 22.76 HAS @
242 WIS o1 TmTor fohan & e g5eht 9
F @ E | HEA Y 242 TR | T 50 HAd
I TIH fToh™ IR & 1A o g
#l fou & ot § wRdE foumHa
ifereRTor 1 eTeifed fehan & qen afEsmn
Gfag §RI 37 50 Wrel &t fmio @nTd
F. 5.59 HUS WERh{oid i T T |




5.2 FHWA 7 HHAMA & fU .U ELT
HeE ¥ 6 SO Rl BRIS I BIelifh
heell SAES-TF & YR W foran T ¥,
FHEHT T 6 o SR STHH SR T =
3ok IR TSR0l YR 3T T ©
3R 39 v W T sifam e dreet &
a1 § 3fad et e %1 foaeT 8n
% gy fohen Som | w deEfed |
fadies wma fufor & geg 1 ol .
TATET. & Foes gag =0 =aaed |
e foran ¥ qenfu, 3o feafq & ufr s
freicor &2 arn TR T B

5.3 HIA! g ARG STl HILHRH TVSEIS
fafaee 4 a6 1991-1992 # we=IRAT
& fau 42 AEEE Rl @G T 9|
Ry ded 7 3 wie &1 gees
SUshHl ! fRT T 3H 1 eTgHIRA fea
% A1 qEq9UR, 42 TiS ®i fediw 23
e, 2008 | IfTAA sk T sfean =i
forue W& TE 7

qrasifieh G % IYHG HI T

AT A fad @St 1991-1992 § 20% afiss
Thgfg AT/ A YA R S5 TresiTeh
3IURT 7Y fegad wel fren fafiee (w=
91 TH) 1 AT 3T HRURS H00 fe=m o)
Hfed o TRTE. 7.25 s ¥ | qonfa, w= 6
TH NI 3791 TR faxiia g2 & &RU AN
fed 01 1 YA A HI I FioRTH
ST R G &I T Gl | TH 0 Th Hl &0
wfera s 3 T o | T T g9t Sl
TIEIU1 ¥ S ST UH TR o I 37T ST SRR
foran %1 STFeRT, 2003 T S o1 TH IR g TH
9t T & I B HI G DI oA, g
ToreT® T= bt U qe sHeh Ui WA &
SN T T 3TE Th 3R & fawdia 92 a¢ & wro
HIAT  THIETE a9 & fou 3o w01 i =TS
3T 1 NS &1 fhan © qen 38 aga
2l/faerm 2 € enfie S fon ST | aeqER,
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o

o H A9 T 1.56 HUS (T T8 T 1.56
FS) FH @

oi Fehdl XA BT HEIAT A forTd el & Jared
1 AR & i T 7.25 HUES 1 TEeH W@ 8,
o feamar & o1/ & S e

7t gRgeafaar
%) SR o & HIE AR ATSIH

7.1 T WA & T ST F STERIRATIAR
o A\ (T TH-4) & ST H
29 | @Y, HAT 1 Sifthd a1 fie
e TS WU & A €, S T
Teh AR Teifhe gfErs § don foad
& g H1d HT [UE § GUR S
3R aRoTH &Y UTeeh! 1 9 i IS
YUl T B | HIAT H1 STRA
AR 9 & fou G2ifhe fae #i
YA O SIS R HT TE ¢ qel
{eiftheic wATaeen ¥ Q0 &i ST |
U Y H A9 AR H I
gfafafy Tad SR, i & 9 ey
foren e ® 1 TR ot it T <iftRA
Tefieriedl &t gofar & e smavas €,
TR 3. TH 3 HFHI % ST §
T UH Seddl ¥ e o1 Sifted e
1 ST STIAS AT Y 3=7d & ST
qqT TP HaAE®d o Hi ST
srafy T R fored afess § st
T dgaR ATl oy g gm |

gtenea fax oo & SRE FEA gR
2 St Teliehiedl 1 .U 4 g foman
TN 9W He @G ?q 8T &I . 0.55
FAS YSITa fohan T B

7.2. %. 25.14 &S (70 T T 43.63 IS
Tfer) =t Targ uRmmfa foad Adsed aon
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TRECH (Fhel o) e ¢ o A0
% fau fager Qs 71 en @fes
31 |1, 2010 ] AU A aTet SRRl
% UG € | ATy, SAERR A HOH & 9
31 W€, 2010 & A HIA HI UG @

Th! Tl

qooTerd
8.1 YSITd TR T B & &R el

1 T uRgwfa & &9 § afiea fowa
T & T S eIt TR T ¥ | Aert
% TRy | qe R SN TR SIE i
GSTeRToT TR TR ¥ o HedgrE W gel
il & SYAnT Sttad 9 SireT T4,
St 3 o & 0 Teh<X H1 TR,
ST eI S T T <[FaH I9R 6
FIEY Bl | YTl oh q HSIL STRAEH AT
ST i YSTRor 1 3e¥d, eIl
ITART e |1 1 deRdiehl R T
fafrar & IueenTaR fot a1 2006-07 &
30 9% 37T 25000 T, S ot &€ H @,
@1 T R

sReee AT Aee THRe<d A sfea
(M. T T.3TE. ) &I favivg HaesR
afgfa 3 = < § o e gmm= wad
Hd & § 991 3% 392l & ®9 § AT
S =T 7 R geiia S o ' b
3T BRIl 1 STANT StaehTel g
AT w1 STEET XIV & 1= fafed
R S AR] ek fuffia s =nfen
o1 399 Afereh T2 B =Mfey | sheeye
SN Tk fareheq o1 gamel foen T € b
‘FrIE AU T STMHR TR HTAT Aaat
! A IR & w9 § S1fe
T AT STYT Hehall § T TH T
TG FT I SHaThTa & STMUR W
HoIgd Yoid &, St Tgfa- XIV &
SR I fordt gremd | Fuifia sty 9
arferss A =

FHEOAT H T H Jeda gsia T ¥
QAT 37 TR HeIgld YT TR ST =18
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8.2

AR fy T AT ATINEF ATTd hi
TRl & IUFMT Sfta el 9 SIS
ST SEH g% T TH-6, U0-9 Td
11 qAT 23 TH 24 & JELH i qAT 3TE.
1. 311 R oAk 8 Aok T SR
fadem feoqoft &t oT&9 ¥ 1 U WA @
A gREwaf 1 ST SRl 39
fafdse St @ fa= & ghar 2
A HTHE! | geftepiex i fafdse erafy
17 9% R Hedgitad fwan 7 g1 Sefs,
THHT YA e T fAfdse erafy
G 1fees T 9 fagr 1 Teaa efe
% oagd # eERy feHan e ¥, 39
fagra &1 sy e for s fAfdse
SfteenTal WX YodgItead w1 =T, it
f 29 Al A Felwle & FAM &
gfaenfia foran o 1 o1E. oh.u.o1E. &t
forgrom geeet wfafa & g feu 7w ga
& YR W FEA FI @R Aifd B
gur fean T %, 39 7 fe Aaal &
Al Afufm d e i A s
R Hogtad fean Smwm (5.6 % 9fd
ao) 1 qead MG & Hodgd <L hl
95% &g ©Td H STl ST | geltehle
T QT T WY S{TgqhTd HEIA i
T § dEi®d |{ifd TuE-2, TIE-6,
TUE-10 TLUH 3E-2 FIEY T | 3T
e fifd fafia= sTaurseia weregA
oI W Efean & ST Eror # foman Sar ®
3R e qiierehl gR1 T § |

sfard dEid AE & G wisEl
w@eRA Hifd & gmfed s & fau
TAT TH.STE. 172 AR o STLH
e Hifd 9 & fore fot & 2009-10
¥ W@ ifq # uftads fean o
“um.eE. 172 defRredl & ferg 12000
TS A1 25 I8 1 e i, S e
&, 9fd o8 A I 5.60% HT T H
qeag™ ey foar mn g faua




9.

10.

THAEEY =FTe] a8 2009-10 T Teae hl
Hedgd 53.70% & M W 11.03% %
W F gfd foman 7 € qen qeqER au
% o A %.0.82 FUS +I Ifg g § (7
e - ) |

gl

9.1 3o Wi, TId el 3UAST Tl Hi
el ¥ GHIEE a9 & SRH oReieR
ifa & FER %. 0.50 FUS (7d T
%. 0.10 HUS) I JHALM =1 T4 |

HIH W 9l H TE el 4 ' 9@
Toq' YR | BT HIA ©, S HEaAT
i R G AT HI | BRI SR &
fraed & oER wieyE foeeh g2 @
I Bl € qenfd e qRdE ger §
foran e &, fatan S g0 game fafa
§ sifrafaa 0 &1 fore e X B
SR | ST ©

forer gen =6t e @ greifrer Aol
TEHA Hifd & T G, 3 F IHER, oAy
g Tt & &R fa=ifea fafqaa
SAX-deld %z

TGl adT T UREEtal i TlE &
fore srhren T & grafea st &
Jrifererr ae

Froem =t fafs § 61 T ae § wefaa
TS g § S a1 ST ol ao
TorE Rt w1 @ifie @WieRr &
w1 fafa § fogel 421 SaR-=@d & R0
1Y 91 7 e H femrn e ¥ a9 e
T i oren § Sferer foR T R

ST &5 H TA.TE. 1 Tl & fau vy
o F (1.3 E ) & @ # £.0.14 HUS

9.2

9.3

%)

)
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17.

o

(#fee) [T a8 €.1.13 HUg (Sfa2)] &1
Fa  Afeers fewmn mn §, st oqd asf @
BRI T AT 1 Jrae= § | =] fo o
i ol @ faega faem @ SR o e,
1 el § IO & A Teel 1 g o
o & off HB TEAG AA-F BT @ T T,
S -37fe O 7 AR, e F T o T
sTag smyfdat e faw oe. o« wex
TEAES UEId T8l R Tehl & | qnfa, sweat 3
IRk S8 i T 9 SSH S o T
H W ¥ qEIEAR TE.SALE. & afiseqn
STFRTIEl o THet T © a9 FHTEm Jfa W
T HEA 1 S FHof off ST g vy
S ST, IH T eI HS Tfareed
Eagcigsiuill

Tufq § 7.5 & A 98! & AR %.3.
08 FUS i FehTT & foradia wfayfd smr =.2.
91 s W foaR ¥ TE.3N. 4. o1 1few
TME1 %.0.03 HUS (TS & o § %. 0.17
FUe Bl & o H ©. 0.14 HUS) I UL
B YIet g h AR a1 & ®9 H <9
T

3 T S G P gAY F STAR geABI
hl erd

S T St H g el ® 12 T UH 4 g
SR Tellohledl & a9 =g Ty e
T T | IS 3 T o faw § qen oft A St &
% fohed W TH 99 ¥ F@EN S Fehdl B
3EY & STIER, HTA fAR 1/3/2006 i
SR TA S S & dgd 150 Tl & ety
TATRIed &1 fewra w1 srafera o
Feliopledl & Jerd § faera e &t feafa #
3TaY & gl & T{UR 3 I9 &I Aa9




pr =

3TafY % e Hod 1 M § W 371 T St
ot uftfreifa aifq =t ageh ST g ¥

fagffa fafa 9% wrodt emifaa et &
T TH-4 I S TRl ! STeTsd &
FH Gonl e fomr afikfeifa afa &t st &
THT 1 TG i T i qAifa, 3w S G
g0 Rifeifa aifq sl wfed wwamefy =i
T TN 31.12.2007 T T GRT ST o
1 SFULTHR =XUEG qlish | 3 gl
1 fewra foar

T o= U A9 o e o STER o7 U St
I 7 I | T €1 T el IE 6l | qenfa
FHEHT & FIUY 6 AUR W FHIENHT faa
T8 & o0 H T TH-4 I Sefihl=d o S|
H gu foera W Ta €t agel Ak < 7 Sq
T S H g e T R/ TA S % 14.94
FUS T HFA F THA T TA ST HT ATIH
1 AT 3 T S H S gHe W ¥

FIOAl w1 A & f AT ey & erEfa
Sty 12 T tH-4 eIfthd FelisT=d &
2@/ 3 | g fao & &R few e
A ¥ TA € H IJMET IaY T e
Td aftarem ygfd 1 & S ufiared Ta €t
g fus= 21 AFT=W &1 AYTIENA
fea-gfa-foa & snemR W § qen 38 fafqfds
Haifera faferdl W e & stavas §1
TeIER, gfe o T S & g0 arsfas &9
Y gEet AT 3 99 & 99 gAY oI W
i T R, T €1 % &9 § agel T2 Ul w
01.01.2008 | A o &1 oFafyr &g FHMH
®y B fowar fewan = g1 ord: fa ast
2007-08 <! U¥H I & ®Y H HAT TAT §
3T 99 i %.4.52 S ! foe o 2008-09
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12.

13.

13.1

T 2009-10 ¥G &NH T @M @l § gamia
foan T ¥

31 HE, 2010 T & TR SR a9l 0T 31K
Ffirm/srn 9 k1 gfteshor aftenferd fean e
o7, AR TR FifHd o | qefy, SIare 7¢ /e
F Drgwt yT: Sfae/Afim g & g B
gomEifsa fwan T 7

FHARA & TR

01.01.2007 ¥ fafia qen sTafya swH=REl &
foTT o qen o=l o 9IRS i 2 § Wl
01.04.2009 ¥ 31 ATE 2010 TF &. 25.10 FIS
(T FY T 21.11 FUS) T GG FALH =T
T ¥ fam g 2009-10 & SRE Usgufa &
FIR9T & YR R AR fa\m #oerd g S
T3 A 06.05.2009 & STHER 01.01.2007 &
SRR oh AATHI ol TR TRl 7121 | STtk
SIERTRAT o AT oht TREITe foham S et
¥, O A1 ST N HT gREie foaRreiE ¥
fiee/af @A & W9 3= SR & e &
SATH AT Tl oh AR & Tt foar-foamet
fopan <1 %1 % | creraRteneie form o # sifuemift
1 31.03.2010 Tk . 21.04 &S (7d o8
¥. 22.08 FHIUS) ST A1 o (ol TaEH H F
TaH/ FEEfSa fohar T qen 9% €. 19.28
FHS (0 99 &. 15.22 HAS) 1 Al Ay
T /A9 ¥ SR fhar |

13.2 T TF 15 (HENfYd) orened Hfifd & STIEnr

HEIHT IUSH, TRl add, B 1. R, Fenfrgfa
I SIS 91 ael 3R Yartigha fafean
T ST oh1 T Jod SER T Iqere
FE & d W TR w9 § gALi /e
IRT/Aq TR ¥ WEHH TN T q o



o

T H ST T S A I 1 oIl usiae s gfie wfee dus
(TR FAg H) I STAN Hieh NI Joad MuR 1) i@
feraor 31.03.2009 ¥ & SRE  31.03.2010 gy waT ¥, Fod v oty § e 5
amfe gfsfa/ I 37 ’
g muEifd s dm@ UTRd rd § SATdRe gfg s aen futtaes st
R 1324 712 22:36 1 IR HEH B TAF I T 3T 9 T 1
FfSia gt 7.33 2.67 10.00 . . .
o 3 607 (05) sy S @ FreifeRd aifersnn # =l % fafa
w@mﬁqﬁm A & TeHk hi HET H A T 7 q1 g Ay
Terferean o9 2.04 0.31 2.30% , , . .
2 7 fe 009 0.03 o Tl & TEehl I oY UE BT W § ST
Farfafa W TR
TS Wl 0.10 0.01 0.11
s S FHIA DI AT K2 T €.0.05 FIS BT FAIA TR Tl THESH | (FT FE )
%.q. oo 31.03.2010 =l 31.03.2010 =l 31.03.10 =l
TR ThEIHIT SIS e/ A/ H3TR IUCH
(317 T 3Eg) REEIRS (ffuerg)
(ffererg) (sffererg)
®) T o aaH Jod | aRed
(i) @m@fa % 9 H (01.04.2009) 13.40 3.13 13.24
T 1 JAAE o
(i) =S A 1.01 0.23 0.99
(iii) gd HeN ARTA - - 9.01
(iv) =] Hel &rTd 1.10 0.61 1.32
(v) SHeE/fAeE errd - - -
(vi) WA e T e (1.12) (0.45) (0.65)
(vii) <IfE/arEd R YWEfEa (fwem/et) (e o %) 113 (0.09) (1.55)
(viii) SFefY o FAIG W (31.03.2010) SrHc/sME 15.52 3.43 22.36
1 T A
@) wH uReEiE o 3o Tod | uRadd
(i)  erafy & yRe # (01.04.2009) ©H uREEafaEt &t - - 14.38
Sfed e
(i) frfoa oftemfad W g gfdary - - 1.13
(i) SR - - 6.24
(iv) oA fern T ew - - (0.65)
(v) SifE/ened W e stfvery/ (') - - 0.15
(vi) oTEfy & HHIfd W (31.03.2010) IS oftamafwdi &1 - - 21.25
S e
M gEA-uA § A T ST
(i)  o1afy & URY H (31.03.2010) ¥ /e 15.52 3.43 22.36
ERLIEie |
(i) o1ty & At W RS wewafwE 1 sfad go - - 21.24
(i) gA-TF H AfvEE foru U s uReafE/gifae (15.52) (3.43) (1.12)
o) oY ud e orar faerer o aifirgra femar wn ==
(i) oM Hel AT 1.10 0.61 1.32
iy & He ARG - - 9.01
(i) =TS AT 1.01 0.23 0.99
(iv) frifsa oferafae w dafaa gfeery - - (1.13)
(v)  oATed/faeE e - - -
(vi) ety # sfve s YEfEa sty (aif) 1.14 (0.09) (1.70)
(vii) I R T @y wfed @rw qen ' faewo # 3.25 0.75 8.49

A =

* qferafd Yo I ¥ 21t 39 & HROT AT A T T
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FHER et 1 R R H STE i T go aRen feed ¥ -

fereor T SRURET oh O ShUeR A eh E2CHE
ToTT STerehTIT TehaTaRTuT foru ST e/ (Fftrerg)
(1Y T HAD) AR /RS
(rFfErarg) (rtfereeg)
B 7.50 % 7.50 % fT eafy 5 e w1 Fa
frenfera aitemafaal 0.00 % 0.00 % Ik I9eH ifufrm 1972
T Giferd &2 % YT e
SR qety o adl
2009-10 & IRH
AT FHEE.3.50 TR
] TG £.10.00 @
I E T
afos § ara gfg - 5.50 % /4.50% -
ERERUETONE R 5.50 % - SUSH & 3R ot TR SAfaH
URehe ¥ Hol A qe1 HeE
LR o
Tanfgd 3y - 60 Td - 60 H
RIEAEE
g ()
30 99 TR 3.00% 3.00%
44 99 TH 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 99 9 Afeh 1.00 % 1.00 %
TR F=ATG Vereudl g SHITOrE & |
14 @A T o 3HeRT FHERY wRad, 2010 § = sfeam
14.1 SFT T Fefieet Ae- § wa o, s A TSR ST g hiegiered S e (<
12.09.2006 <! Uoial H gEATET & TN o 59 TA) A e & SAER W R e qen
Y h QR = S-S TR SO gRI shi~gforea 39, 2010 H SfHeh TRaN THIGT § T8l Sel

14.2

3ed A (T 3 T) @ ST (92 & SR
T fe=n T ¥ O s Hifa & feeE
I o STFER X 37 ARM o ST el PIad
A TRT F %.0.40 UG T hldl o T SITHT
FHUA I IS F.5.95 FHUS I YA W g7 T |

TR hT TSR AOHT T STE S fehan
ST T@1 € qAT AR e o1 HIA e 3Tl fora
i # g B9 1 e §1 fox o & <R
Tl 1 ‘TduH # sTwErt ufmmfa’ &
w9 H gl T § AfeRd STHET 5 H e
fgmfa & &9 | <9 T ¥

SIfhT T3 BellehieR ot 31— 4t w= o, 5 fo i
27.09.2007 1 HIARGT ALTGT | oA 2
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T TS | TR hl RS T €.4.99 FIS
qen ura S Aifa & el ud vt @ ST ER
e T U & A Bt YIaH A0 T
%.0.70 UG 1 FHrdl & 9N SH I F
IS €.29.31 TS 1 PAH T 2T T

TR fomi & 2009-10 H arfors = argett
T T B o R el T IS €.29.31 HAS
TFeT <Rl T ST H Y@ifehd fohan e %) fom o
2009-10 T TR Tl WioS! Iod €.4.99 FlS
T %.2.25 FHUS &1 o1 TR oM adr %.2.74
FHUS T YoaTet IR 371 TS INiHa & ford) fora e
2009-10 H wEifera feran T



15.

15.1

15.2

76.

TRl &1 Tige 241 3o =y feerfq
H ¥ qon sufay aufq § T ufweta 8§
wEifRd foman T ¥ ST @ Yed e,
S =k, AU qU7 3eRErd 3Tfe & Sfaid
¥, o1d: ot o1 “Fieronsia i’ & w9
T T TR

SR

3R feieor =61 el 50 THE wfd W1 T
o w s SR e, A A
B, T FuRol & qu 39 % 9wE SHe
AfuA foha St |

I sifufem & 9 gedE & s1EE W
T I €, ST AfuftEm 1961 Y W
115 1 & & STid oY @Td | 909 T T
(FFTH Tehfcash HX) & ATAR .9.40 HUS
(T o8 5.50 HAS) hT HT FELE ST T
T denfa, st sifufag & sarR T T
T AN T FHREISH Tl Fafe & fere gmm=
T gar | fepan smum

= [t afferd & -

(73 FI3 7)

31 |, 2010 31 |, 2009

&F) HA-T2F FaTL

i) Rt 0.33 0.33

ii) HIHd - Yo/ 31 0.74 1.18

@) 922 W EHEE glaen

i) o (35 awet)
i) STIREI IR

0.13 0.11

0.01 0.02

17.

7S] 1T

@R fo o § St # steqrafy s W
%. 10.47 HUS (70 99 T 14.84 HUS)
S T FER TE S o ufEren fafy fagd
ORA GLHR &I Il & fuem gast ffy of
e &, fo18 39 otaen # (e 9. 3 &1 ey
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18.

19.

o

) Afm w9 7 fean s genar § IR ufiffyea
&t foman S Hehan B

gertaid gRErSHT

HUAT hI F.64.00 FUS I WEhicld A o
Jfeoft, 7€ feeett § Beftard & fmior & fore aer
J o1gHRd < feon @, fowen fafiem f wom
BT :-

(i) 97 AN B8] SRR R HREdl IS
%. 19.00 HS |

(ii) YRR §NI SMERe T 1 o™ &g
el 45.00 HUS 6T 80% IAT &. 36.00
FHUS T I €.9.00 HUS AL 20%
FHUA & AR qWEHl § =9 T
ST |

TAGER HUA! 1 BeATdre sl IRASH aFTd &

w9 H YR H sfaafe 3REH %. 15.00 HUS

T, 2010 ST U §2T | fed 3mEed &

FHRO 39 TR &1 sloafe o1 s1fim ®9 § a9

T T

e & SR ST A AR fouER wAer w5t
3R ¥ Afeoh, 78 feeet *1 25 THe i &1
T T. 19.07 Hlg SIS & I8 51 fohan §
da gfa &1 ween & foen T Hfw gfw @
qifetesT 1 AR famm== J5erd & 9| W8,
AT R STHT T T8 T 1 THR g Tihd
ReArdre afEsT St e § e AR foare
T § el Ara w9 H 90 T ¥ |
B o @ % ®9 § SN R TR . 19.07
FUg H1 AHET T AR foum w=me™ 9
A feman T ©

qo-9o &t fafer de e & W TRl off
Y A 1 30 oA & siferek s T




pr =

20. QIHe R 22. Il qret gehiHo
HIAT BeATh I HATE YT H 1 HIIAN a:@"aﬁ :18 et e ’
} ) ) (Treres ardt femarior) & ST{ER 3. H.T.
@ T, of Tk FRER g & w9 A e, R S et 91el Yerdienol e
HIA SR | e e {ifdn w aen 2
17 & ATHN HAT R e fdifdn % ) T Yo i
A T T o :f 3B, M, s1eay UE vEY PRI,
18 05.2007 ¥ 3T T 3TN T Ya€h
feeme )
@) oH-aq
- TRt %. 24,60,190/-
- feu T ®m -
(9.79.31. =t wfeqd)
21. GEYH
(F7 e H)
feramor 01.04,2009 d S Y & IR ST 31.03.2010
I R | THTEIST/ 3T/ =)
anfg v Torfua PHCCE] 3 9w
ool Hfea aifara ST 16.01 - - 16.01
1/1/2007 9§ a1 W& 15.22 25.10 21.04 19.28
oIl oh IREIEH o TaEH
Heroug 01/ 10.82 0.26 0.91 10.17
AT 11.38 - 11.38 -
TR TR hIARS T 1.93 - 1.93 -
W@YA 7 F JIel g SIfg 8.96 0.51 - 9.47
23. T IR 3 St FER SOAT 6 R ©:
31 =, 2010 31 HT=, 2009

YT S A

TR gt

IR T A i

&

e gfg 3R 3T

(a1 91 SRS

¥. 10,000/~ 9fd YRR 3R 7o

%. 35,58,86,092/- %. 25,12,03,775/-

113766 113766

%. 3,128/- %. 2,208/-
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24,

AfRerd Ger g
%) URfrve iR Sifom W (faxdia 92 @ e & 91])

pr =

(T H)
31 ®T4, 2010 31 T, 2009
i) HER, Tof a1 ST e (YS) 67,11,56,634 60,39,80,998
i)y W HAtegA 54,15,882 54,15,882
i)  OETT SNR/AISS U SUhl 47,82,289 49,50,583
iv) T A (YS) 2,15,59,745 2,56,26,042
v) e & et =i 4,83,97,890 5,28,76,860
ar _75,13,12,440 69,28,50,365
) H.3TE.UH. MR W Uiehfela sTanfad |t
(T o)
31 ®T, 2010 31 HT=, 2009
i)  ¥eR, S 9 AT 7S 34,27,26,016 45,51,12,013
i)  TICHH TE T IS 30,10,63,875 46,53,38,997
ITERT JeaeH
iii)  ThE FER/AES 2,89,27,262 2,88,19,443
U ITERY/ T 3SR
iv)  wrTee T/ fAdeonei AJe 4,21,25,282 7,88,01,119
v) Sl W/ 1,11,34,307 43,00,601
vi) faifee sriEa 15,61,378 11,36,98,138
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pr =

M) fox o & <R = 6t e ol g

(Tt /)

31 HT=, 2010 31 HT4, 2009

i)  ¥ER, IS 9 U WS 33,93,24,980 44,14,55,466

i)  TECHY T TR g 29,86,39,387 45,92,64,252

ITEHT eTeH

iil)  ThE SR AEe 2,69,02,571 2,78,36,485
U ITERY/ Gal 3R

iv)  foewr = fager wfvrero 2,83,13,663 2,90,38,789

v) oY "/ FRisoneE we 4,18,65,662 7,74,91,725

vi) AT YR 86,19,40,763 61,38,30,285

vii)  SUERY/foRIeRT BRR 99R 1,93,04,210 3,60,63,510

viii) ST HHE/ A 94,95,929 52,89,278

ix) faifee FriEa 15,61,378 11,15,39,502

o) a2 el weryst o SAfafed ISt (el SieRi & 92 W i ) 3R geid /e bl
BISHY) 1 WYd I oA:

e (0t #) TfaeTa
31 ®Td, 2010 31 HTH, 2009 31 |, 2010 31 HT=, 2009
sTnfad 27,08,05,034 23,39,28,775 97.20% 96.70%
et 79,38,499 80,98,093 2.80% 3.30%
P 27,87,43,533 24,20,26,868 100.00% 100.00%
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%) faxia o & SrA foceh gz & om:

o

(Tt /)
31 HTE, 2010 31 =, 2009
TefteRleX Hamg 1,31,67,43,044 99,07,72,166
1,31,67,43,044 99,07,72,166
F) A U Yoy Meweh Afed Mokl sl i foRan 7o diRefien:
i)  oTeAY Ud yay FRue Sl e fohan e wiksfhes:
(Tt #)
31 ¥, 2010 31 ¥, 2009
iy o 15,63,534 7,75,339
i) o den uRafern 7,33,512 6,10,132
i)  wfosa ffy/I=ge 1,63,144 99,914
Eagl 24,60,190 14,85,385
) T U AT AT ok W HIR ST ol fereroT:
I.  UsireRtor feawor :
TSTTehol TE&AT 55/22233 T HIE @ 55
LERRERTIEE 31.03.2010
II. o o SR i T8 YSit SHaweT (YT &9 €Ul 1)
YfeeTeh 369 : NG W g A
g = e Y 2 A
1. fAfer st ifa ud e w6t R (Tere &= suT )
el A ¢ 9826631 FHA S 9826631
& e
e il 1137660 sRferfa o SAfemiy @ 2221954
ST T AT 772102
A F=T ¢ G STHAYT R0 : R[A
@) T suE
IS 3T & 466604 IEEN P 28934
(il gt |fed)
IS =] S (424046) fafay wfterm: 10774
Gferd =if gl

IV) ST ohl hTdl 15uTe (YR &1 &9 H)
i) N A
Hfgd TSR, STHIER0

qT 3T H0 . 40,45,450
STHTYROT AR 377 5741 3Tewdt

qfed g = 3494031
L e : 551420
T I A : 355886

fd IR ™ : T. 3128
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pr =

V) SR ol T STE/HaT (T w5 )

e He g& (A HFR) S | o5
I 1 Toero : SolieRel Harg
25. TET HEl 4T SAVIHAT g & 7T A F 37HG] B YA THa/GURT T &1
IR, . AT 3. . ARAYE
T T gy feereh lEEHED
EEICEDCIC] Tsita e
FHE Hied T 39 Hemaysw (fafy) mRsYs (9. T o)

T 7% oot
femren: 20 faawsR, 2010
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o

31 AT, 2010 T WHIET TS % 1T SHIT Tl favor

(e T H)
31 WT=, 2010 31 HT=, 2009
&%, R Tfaraierl o UTe shot Tt
FL Y PG A4 5,514.20 4,794.62
IR 3820.61 1,181.36
WH e FHIEST (81.24) -
(1,205.37) (1787.92)
a:ma aqqu‘r EIREEARSRYIE I (16.73) (0.25)
T2 W STl T STae e/ R/ SR/ et 3SR 1 gurieH 219.21 71.07
g @d Sredl TE Tl - (14.04)
o TS (704.60) (980.38)
ST Jrae™ 1 Ffdad (109.03)
T2 W STl T Jehivl = 452.68 452.68
it geit uRtadHt & gd ufterer @re/(ar) 7,889.73 3,717.14
ettt geit gfedH
Sifgw/ (srern)
Eeicl (1,395.23) (2,929.51)
Rl TR (2,675.12) (1,183.26)
01 3R A (6,623.59) (924.03)
IRl (708.97) 4,366.50
TEHH 719.60 (50.78)
faferee 7 (< grem) 704.60 980.38
qafee THES 81.24 -
v gt ¥ wmt/(Ifs) (9,897.47) (8,473.70)
URETE TfafaferE 9 g S . (H) (2,007.74) (4,756.56)
@, Trawr nfafafeat & ura e wer
gferardl Ooft 7 fram (289.94) ;
TEe Sl it TS 69.15 (3,333.38)
FeIet STl hi foreht 0.02 1.46
EIRNIGREl (432.53) (416.57)
=1 T 1,205.37 1,787.92
URETe TfafafeE 9 g v w (@) 552.67 (1,960.57)
T, foiam fafafe @ vg S vl
sfraet & fere s1fim, wfrer eeies 1,500.00 -
A fohan T ST (HRURE 3 Afed ) (1,331.01) -
forite wifafafert @ v et vt Q) 168.99 -
o, & A
ST (Fufd 2 |fed) 1 e (1,222.14) (1,061.94)
YT qAT TEH 9T H 95 gfeg/(FHll) (@F@+TT49) (2,508.22) (7,779.07)
T o ATET H 9T qAT THHTT hIT 15,092.41 22,871.48
ol ok 31 T hyT AT AU T 12,584.19 15,092.41
e: sehe T fau 7T 27 1 oS T E
Fd .. HIAR TS HEA! 3. . WM 3. ARAYIT
T TEThRR SR C R C R EED IREHED
9t AR EEIEEDEIS) EEIECES|
TR HT Hiee T 39 HergeEe (fafy) Tegsys (fa.ud o)
(TH.H. 503826)
A T e

feqrm . 20 faawsw, 2010
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o@r aligren i Raid Fdvrent &1 12 &1 ifer e ‘&'
TSE T & I

T 1

AT

Ue € Eeflenied faftes

T 9o §9 Salihied fafHes @ 31 A, 2010 &
G qoH-951 a1 3% &1k 1 9< 99 & fog
FHIHT & T TS B oA Y e e T o T,
S9d wmen cEmadiees g w9t &9
e wid g1 39 foxda faexoi & fow we o6
TEETE STERT § 1 37 foawol W STt e &
MR TR T =55 STl TR STEII B |

T YRGB G €9 Y gaferd SRergiie & weh
& TR TWIRIeT i €| 39 Wi 1 o79aT ¥ R
39 3fad AaH U & & fu oremaRian i
A G AR 3w frwifed Y f |t aega
e § wefyd foxdta faawo fafea faxia gfaeea
H feu T foerell § ¥ 9 & dR W Ui qen
FHUAl DI W& & MYUR T i TA&T H AW
TETI e | g ore fasT< adn Yeeds g fhT
T TREqUl WeRhell 1 Jedishd hidl adl T
foreitar foeroll & TRt T HeAThd Al +ff
Ifae ¥ 1 e favars € for eart oien aden gan 7
% foru Sfea ey Yo it B

20 e s & e

1. wEH I 1956 H1 €T 227 (4W) &
STTHR FHEA (TR &TeR! 1 RA) BRI SIgha
3T, 2003 GRT AT 37T T ST etk | 3o
3T & TR 4 9 5 H fafafds amal m s
foreror Hom 1 @ ¥
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%)

)

)

)

<)

9 TR 1 1 Sfeaifad suey # eyoHT feof
% 31 &H R & ©:

N ThE % 3w B T STEvde gl
3R TR0 379 HqUl T 7R foeerd & @y
e R fee F1

AR 7a ¥ fafy grr gemafaa afeal s g
Tt w8 € S for g afed 5t wden @ wdta
T IR 39 vmen ¥ oft wgfad faewo S
TN TrEmden &g oTufed &, urw & e ¥
e 31.05.2010 NI TMEN @I ETh] i
e & 91§11 § STR fSreent 9nfed steher
o T ¥

39 ROk # oo 71 gem-uF aen @Y 9 @
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SHIAT JAFATTIT 1956 hi &RT 619 (4) oh ST WA oh =k Ud UaGI@Tui eTeh §RT 31 1=, 2010 <Rl
T T o [T Ua &4 geliehied fafie s & @ral ol arem|

FHEAT AT, 1956 @ ST MeiRa foxa At % 9% & STER a6l 31 A9, 2010 ¥] 999 86
gollohred fafges & faxiia =Rl sl TR AT FHET o Jeeas 1 Saieldd ¢ | w1 ifufaam, 1956 &t
gRT 619 (2) & A R & Fo=® @ TeceRiss N e Aifafys cemdas 396 At
e SRece ST a1ee THhS~ed 31t sfean gr Feifa Toi=q Al aen et eTffrm 1956, 9T 227
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39 foRa , A T
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T AT 1956 & &RT 217 (2T) & il ST (SRU=TRAl ot faewon) Fram 1975 & | ufsa
QAT 31 |, 2010 hi TATA fo=iTa a6 o oI FevTent sl RUTE o Tah WNT & ©U H SHwTEl ol [9eruT |

T ™ b e S - S i
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Ttemel qut o ¥ ERE 3T B B, 24,00,000 Aok Anfvie Tisies w Aot

A A 55 . (3. Td Awm) AT 7y TE o FIR¥E  18/05/2007 3 2460190 ST

2 FAd o 1. 8. e 50 RIS 379, () 19/02/1997 37 3111544 YR TN

3 i WA 98 59 TEE. A 01/10/1997 36 3298449  YRAE AW

4 FE 51 @ 3.3 (TR.) 10/01/2007 28 30,05,641  RGHE

5 e . g 53 TT 9. (FeTEe Jeh) 04/01/2008 34 3414041  YRAE TN

6 A o ag 50 TH.TEE RECEACIEL) 10/01/2007 28 2982989 G A I

7 TR FHE TEULTEAR 57 URR e Fe 15/10/2008 34 2537394 WA 9 T

8 el 9 T 54 sl fewim 31 THERTA e 24/09/2007 30 292032  SRAE TN

9 AYSE TR 60 TAN. (THHE) 3AY. (FTEM) 10/01/1986 39 2576585 WA o T

10 el e Al 49 ST e 19/03/2007 30 2906664  RAE TN

11 el WET g 4 @ Eace) 19/03/2007 28 21338 9RAA T

12 AT T TR 51 WAL TR e 22/05/2007 25 3963853 QA W

13 fom. st T 55 TATEH. (fehw =eW) BINIERESR RIS 25/06/2007 34 3330819  RAA T

14 Fd 3. TE. e 53 TAU, THE, WS Fe 24/09/2007 30 3175268 YRdE A

15 ot e 60 AU fewim 3 3. T (a1 &) 3T, (&) 07/07/1986 ) 2939486 A 9 T

16 ot . TE. T 59 U T H. AT S Y. (THIT) 30/09/1989 31 24,5837 A A

17 R B S T TR 43 9, dieeda Fed 24/09/2007 2% 2676278 WRGHE

18 i JHd AR 55 HLT, TR FI-T 10/01/2009 34 2976297 RAA T

19 TR Fid R {48 4 Eace 17/08/2010 25 3296954  YRAE TN

20 Fed . T Dt 54 THT FE 24/09/2007 ) 3423616 9RAE AN

21 TR HC AR FAR 9 49 T (sffeH) e 24/09/2007 25 2957929 AREE A

2 FAA W & 53 SiCEH, TR Fed 24/09/2010 35 32,1747 RO

23 A Hid 68 48 THTEEL TR - | 24/09/2007 25 2915530  RdE A

24 efel G g 4 TTEH. SfrR e 24/09/2007 2% WM2N4 TR

25 R FAA T F T 46 dT R e 31/12/2007 21 2897523 WRGE

26 A gV TR 53 ATEH., T T e 31/12/2007 35 3220628 WRAA A

27 o FHE W, . Fe@ 64 . T W T, AT e - 03/04/1996 45 2780244 R A I

28 fo ieR st feReiR 62 THELT e - o 21/08/1996 28 3402374 A 9

29 e I W 31 X1 FE-T 26/03/2003 8 2671253 SR a1 ¥

30 fom wAe . < fie 57 TATEAEL FEI-T 12/08/2004 30 2787666 RAHE G T

31 o wwe dww. i 51 WELT Fed 17/01/2005 3 3094803 WA 9 I

3  WR. Ficl . TE. FeH 61 TR IEH, AT FE-T 18/06/2007 2 2531709  YRdE A

33 foft shmiet v T 59 TAT FE-T 18/06/2007 38 2636300 SR A A

34 W Fd TR fie 60 Ti-geftar - 18/06/2007 34 2418238 RGE

35 el 9. TE. S 60 TR Tem 3 Hitedar SetarT e 18/06/2007 39 2745403 RGHE I

36 fot. i fog o 59  BPR Tag, T-Afeda FE-T 18/06/2007 33 2651210 RdE T

37 A &, 1. . guu 55 . TE. 9L, AT FEH - T 11/01/2007 33 2690240  RAE T

33 U FHA 8. T T WR 47 HwgH, W T FEH - T 18/06/2007 25 2978844 YA TN

39 A S FHAR S 60 FeTHifewE FET-T 21/06/2007 37 2922684 WRAA T

40 TR FHA o . FRE 46 AT, WA, BT Fe 09/12/2007 26 2478871 RGHE I

41 AR Fd TG 3 60 AT, AR fewm A P AR FEH - T 09/12/2007 36 2724371 YRAE AN

0 FE @ e 6 TTTITE M e - 08/04/2008 44 2753206 A 9

43 FEA . & Haww 63 TET FEH - T 01/07/2009 43 297807  WRGE
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
4 F 0. TH. AR 55 HLT, WAL, e 02/03/2009 33 3256631  9RAE A

45 FART . fg 47 . gfEfdd afteg FHret 20/03/1989 21 3885171 e W FE
46 G ToH TR 55 T I3 FAE 24/09/1990 3 3567485  REHE A
47 FHS . T W 57 9T 3. 17/02/1997 36 4408675 SR AR
48 AL W F TR 45 dU F 24/09/2007 3 3950004 R H

49 e . e 43 YL e 24/09/2007 19 3424991  REE A

50 e F faa M F 24/09/2007 21 3820455  REE A

51 e aAfar T 45 THUEEL Fd 24/09/2007 25 40,70,118 R

5 e . . AR 53 U WAy B 24/09/2007 3 3611414 RGN

53 e H. . HY 44 . @A F 01/04/2009 3 2745487 RGE

54 A R TW. T 40 T e 01/04/2009 18 2991675 G ¥

55 A . % 53 STEE. F 01/04/2009 23 2784775 A T

56 e . . A 50 T F 01/04/2009 20 932771 A

57 AT & Maw 59 dhTEH. ER:AS 20/01/1990 20 432384 A A
58 e 2 I 54 TATEAL 3IAT. 20/05/1988 2 3634717 TAAEIA
59 HE T, o, et 50 SLTEA. 3. 14/06/1988 2 3784563 W fgfR

60 e T T 53 TETEAL AT 12/12/1996 27 4928903 R A1 ¥4
61 e Ufed T 58 THUEEL a3 Tt 20/02/1997 2% 3823366 R a1 T
62 TS 3. TH. T 57 THUEH. AT 07/04/1997 2% 4424905 R T

63 A oS e 47 Fe 22/03/2006 19 3561270 R A
64 A TH. TH. 5 54 TETEHEL FE 01/10/2007 36 3738302 R A9
65 e S e 53 THTEEL e 01/10/2007 2 3,70403 R 9 I
66 Hed TR AgE 9 STEE. F 01/04/2006 7 3030349 v R

67 FeA <. . A 65 STEE. e 26/11/2007 4 3499314 SR AR
68 e o T 55 T, B 01/12/2007 18 2956998 . fend
69 FETIL M 50 SLTEH. e 18/06/2007 29 02844 T femm
70 e T T 50 T FFardd F 17/07/2003 28 084377 T femm
71 A T T 40 T e 28/01/2005 19 4204708 TR T
72 e . s6 STEE. e 04/11/2004 37 2906193 . feng
73 FEA T A 56 SLTEAL. F 11/02/2005 34 3505605 A AR
74 A 9. A 63 dT B 04/04/2006 pi| 389159  RAE T

75 @ o . felm 63 THTHHL Fe 01/10/2006 2 4136999 A A I
76 HTATE. . 9| 63 T F 02/01/2007 4 8123 SRAE a1 T
77 HE I Gl 62 TAET e 03/10/2007 43 3905749 R T

78 e R Y 49 B 20/03/2008 3 2939003 T b
79 FEA R 0. fig 61 FETEH., WAT F 04/08/2008 40 3358385 R T

80 A T BT 54 THTEEL Fed 06/10/2008 3 3183050  RAE T
e

1 SR feu e e e & we T E
2 ftsifi Bfed 36 6w, Afeera TR, e ot e, are wfagfd aen S S qen T o & S e e e e €
3. 3o we
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IR Ui | gfeg

TERfcl i AAHM YTFehd gSi €.120 FUS
g, foad 9 atfves gt o wew G &
113.766 T 1 A4S TSI H ©.89.266 HUS
ad & UsUfd qel ¥.24.50 &S
st fafges & Am W T T

9 g Afed, IR faAme " &

SALIAl § SURHT &1 FwEAgT f&HAH 29.
03.2010 &% ®HMATAT FT97  ¥.
17/01/2010-THSAETA-1 & AIEH G TR
o= v 3 e foran ® 1 Sumdt
% fofg & STqEr deftard st gfErsH

ANTd | UEefd H WHR F1 .36 HUS

o o

eferar

quTfase BT |

T A9 % TUE V qen G S
% TUE 4 % FATHN KA K1 Yrierehd
TS %.120 A 7, FEH & 9Rd & Tegda
F1 ANEH 51% | FHH T I q«Aq AW

70

st fafaes gry stfierfa anm | uesfa
FH FH TI=e 18 o TIAR ‘AT i
Trszafd 1 STTARA WA B, | o8 |
FOA H WP W FRYH gR AR S
1 ZAA G deh Jfg 1 Tkl o, ol
geoheq o fafed o179R =9 Ufer &1 SRR H
fawifsrd feran sn & 1" W =R &
ST 20 *h STTHR T SRR G Ao gsit
1 A YSi o 379 h ®9 H {1 ST | §

AT=T T TR 21 T8 Al Werenfd i
T for Tgufa g0 i few u U e &
AL, T¢I Bl IdqE IR AR |

AT &9 § gEdrfad foran s |

AR fIHT H3er™ 1 feres 04.08.2010 &

T3l TeA1.30020/017/2007-E IS & HIEH
Y Yo &9 galiohied fafiee o WiH =]
% wue-VIII, s =sc 9. 18 & TR
“areTet et Tsgafa St T STHIRH 2, |
S H &l i WaRfa ¥ v, IRR
Ysft H gt gfg o Tehd € qe Hehed
fafed srgER 38 Tl 1 IR § fawfsa
FT GHd &' A UAT TH ToAthied
fafiee i AT So § STTENeT 9 et



T O gafud ®RaE S N qen 9
YT Yod B9 BeAlhied fafqee st IR
ISt § gig i o Ueeutd 9 STIHRH ol
B |

AR T\ T 3 e i 28.10.2010 &

TAieh Well.30020/017/2007 - 1Sl & HILAH §

75 off gfed fran & fF 7o €9 Seiionred
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NOTICE FOR 25™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ALL SHAREHOLDERS,
PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED.

NOTICE is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on Friday, the 3
December, 2010 at 12.30 PM at Registered Office of the Company at Safdarjung Airport, New Delhi to transact the following
business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTS

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as on 31.3.2010, the audited Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on 31st March 2010, along with the Auditors” Report, comments of C&AG thereon and Directors’” Report.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2.

)

i)

i)

iv)

INCREASE IN THE AUTHORISED EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY.

If deemed fit, to pass with or without modification, the following special resolutions for increase in share capital of the
Company:-

INCREASE IN THE AUTHORISED EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

“RESOLVED THAT authorized equity share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from Rs.120 crores to
Rs.250 crores by way of issue of 1,30,000 equity shares of Rs.10,000/- each for a total value of Rs. 130 crores.

AMENDMENT IN MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

RESOLVED THAT Clause V of Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered so as to
substitute the following Clause No.V “The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 250,00,00,000/-(Rupees
Two Hundred Fifty crores) divided into 250,000 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs.10000/- (Rupees Ten
Thousand ) each.”

AMENDMENT IN ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

RESOLVED THAT Clause 4 of Articles of Association of Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited be and is hereby altered so
as to substitute the following Clause as Clause No.4 “ The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 250,00,00,000/
-(Rupees Two Hundred Fifty crores) divided into 250,000 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs.10000
(Rupees Ten Thousand ) each, of which not less than 51% shall be subscribed by the President of India and the balance
shall be subscribed by the Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd.”

FURTHER ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 81 (1A) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 1956 and in
accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and other rules/
regulations/guidelines/notifications/circulars issued from time to time by the Government and other authorities, the
Board of Directors of the Company is hereby authorised to issue equity capital of Rs.36 crores comprising of 36,000
equity shares of Rs.10,000/- each in favour of President of India through Ministry of Civil Aviation and Rs.95.85 crores
comprising of 95,850 equity shares of Rs.10,000/- each in favour of Oil & Natural Gas Corpn. Ltd.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to issue or allotment of ordinary shares as described
above, the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute
discretion deem necessary to effect the issue and allotment of the shares including to delegate any of the powers herein
conferred to any officer of the Company.

TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE FINANCING THROUGH EXTERNAL BORROWING BEYOND THE PAID UP
CAPITAL AND FREE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY FOR ACQUISITION OF HELICOPTERS.

If deemed fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 293 (1)(d), other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and Article No.25 & 48 (xiv) of the Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the shareholders is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to borrow money beyond the aggregate of the paid up capital of the
company and its free reserves (otherwise than in the ordinary course of business) from ONGC, NTPC and Banks/
Financial Institutions upto the limit of Rs.406.30 crores.

BY THE ORDER OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED

NEW DELHI. (Sanjiv Agrawal)
November 8, 2010 Company Secretary

NOTES:

a)

b)

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy who need not be a member of the
Company to attend and vote instead of himself. Proxies in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. A blank Proxy Form is enclosed.

For Special Business regarding increase in share capital and borrowing limits, Explanatory Statement is attached.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Shareholders,
Gentlemen,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in
presenting the Twenty fifth Annual Report
of the Company together with the audited
accounts and the Report of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the year
ended on 31 March, 2010.

I. Operations

a) Operational results

The Company was able to secure long-term
contracts with Institutional clients mainly in
the Oil Industry and Government Sector.

The revenue hours and average monthly
deployment of helicopters was as under:-
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The overall performance during the financial
year 2009-10 has improved over previous
year due to increased deployment of
helicopters and better fleet serviceability.
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b) Fleet Profile

The Company’s operational fleet as on
31.3.2010 comprises of the following :-

Helicopter type No. of helicopters

Dauphin SA365N 18
Dauphin AS365N-3 8
Bell-407 4
Bell 206L4 3
MI-172 2
Total 35

c) Fleet deployment

As on 31.03.2010, the Company had on
contract 12 Dauphin helicopters with ONGC
for their off-shore task. The Company
provided one Dauphin helicopter each to
State Governments namely Punjab,
Meghalaya, Jharkhand and also to Ministry
of Home Affairs. The Company also provided
three Dauphin helicopters to the



Administration of Andaman & Nicobar
Islands and two Dauphin helicopter to
Lakshadweep. The Company also provided
two MI-172 helicopters to State Government
of Arunachal Pradesh.

One Bell 206 L4 helicopter was deployed with
State Government of Sikkim. One Bell 407
helicopter each was deployed with the State
Government of Tripura and with GAIL. The
Company runs the helicopter passenger
services from Phata to the Holy Shrine of
Kedarnath during the May-June and
September-October seasons. The Company
was able to achieve record revenue from
operations at Phata during two seasons,
namely May-June and September-October
2009 by carrying 10802 passengers. The
Company also operates helicopter passenger
services at Mata Vaishno Deviji from Katra
to Sanjhichat. The operations have been very
successful as it carried over 1,24,000
passengers during the financial year 2008-09
and 2,02,624 passengers during the financial
year 2009-10. The Company has also
succeeded in obtaining award for
deployment of 02 helicopters in the year 2010
for Shri Amarnath Shrine Board during the
yatra season in July — August 2010.

The Company has undertaken for M/s.
Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. Hotline

Dauphin Helicopter performing Off-Shore task for ONGC

Washing of insulators of the power
transmission lines for 5 months in 2008 and
for 3 months in 2009. These operations were
successfully carried out in India for which the
Company hired the operational services and
washing equipment from abroad.

The Company has also got Operation &
Maintenance Contract of 01 Dauphin N3
helicopter of Government of Gujarat, 2 Dhruv
helicopters owned by ONGC and 4 Dhruv
helicopters owned by BSF (MHA) in 2009
with M/s. HAL.

d) Fleet Augmentation

The Company signed Purchase Agreement
for 3 nos. single engine light helicopters (AS
350-B3) on 03.04.2009 with M/s Eurocopter,
France and received delivery of the same in
July/August 2010. Further, Company also
signed Purchase Agreement for 7 nos. twin
engine Helicopters with M/s Eurocopter,
France on 30.12.2009 and received delivery
of 3 Dauphin N3 helicopters in July-
September 2010. Agreement has also been
signed on 31.07.2010 exercising option clause
for 3 additional Dauphin N3 helicopters. The
deliveries are being received in a phased
manner. The Company has also signed
agreement for purchase of 02 heavy duty Mi-
172 helicopters with the manufacturer in
August 2010. Further, for procurement of



two twin engine light helicopters and two
ultra light helicopters for training, global
tender bids are being invited.

e) Funding for acquisition of Dauphin N3 fleet.

The Company has signed agreement with
ONGC on 13.08.2010 for term loan of Rs.275
crores being 80% of the estimated cost for
purchase of 07 new Dauphin N3 helicopters
at the rate of interest based on SBI base rate
plus 150 basis points, presently 9% p.a. The
loan is repayable in 60 monthly installments
from the date of drawal of loan for each
helicopter. Out of the said loan, ONGC has
so far released loan for 03 Dauphin
helicopters. Further, your Company has also
signed MoU with NTPC for long term lease
of a new Dauphin N3 helicopter for 10 years
with loan for 100% funding for that helicopter
@ 6% p.a. repayable in 10 years.

1) Mid-Life upgrade programme of Dauphin fleet.

With a view to meet the requirements of
DGCA and ONGC contract for Aviation
Standard-4 (AS-4) compliant helicopters,
Retrofit programme for the Dauphin fleet is
being undertaken in a phased manner. This
retrofit programme has been undertaken for
better safety and improved serviceability of
Dauphin fleet in view of on-time monitoring
of all dynamic components and engines by
the technical personnel of the Company.
Presently 18 nos. AS-4 complaint Dauphin
helicopters after upgrade programme are
available.

g) Heliport/Helipad in Delhi and adjoining areas

DDA on 1% June,2009 has allotted 25 acres
land near Rohini, New Delhi in the name of
Ministry of Civil Aviation for construction of
the First Integrated Heliport in the Country
and PHHL after deposit of Rs.19.07 crores
with DDA took possession of the land on 3™
July, 2009. Feasibility study on development
of heliport and other infrastructural facilities
was carried out by M/s.RITES and approval
of EFC has been obtained for project cost of
Rs.64 crores out of which Rs.36 crores will be
funded by Government by way of equity
contribution to the Company and land cost
as Grant-in—aid. Construction of boundary
wall has been completed and Helipad is in final
stages of completion in Phase-1. Further, DDA
has earmarked one hectare land for
construction of Helipad at Commonwealth
Games Village site near Akshardham, New
Delhi and the construction of Helipad and

o

other infrastructure work was completed
before the commencement of Commonwealth
Games. The cost of the project will be
reimbursed by DDA.

h) Training Academy and Heliport at Hadapsar,
Pune

PHHL has proposed to set up a Helicopter
Training Academy cum Heliport at the
existing Gliding Center. Detailed Project
Report has been submitted to Ministry of Civil
Aviation and the Ministry has released an
amount of Rs.10 crores for the purpose.

i) Increase in Equity Capital

The Ministry of Civil Aviation vide Order
No.AV.30020/017/2007-VE(DG) dated
31.03.2010 has decided to contribute equity
capital of Rs.36 crores for project cost of Rs.64
crores for Heliport at Rohini. The company
has received Rs.15 crores on 31.03.2010 and
a further sum of Rs.21 crores on 16™ April,
2010 as equity capital contribution. PHHL
would be issuing equity shares of Rs.36 crores
in favour of President of India after
enhancement of the authorized capital from
Rs.120 crores to Rs.150 crores for which the
formalities are in progress.

With the increase in the paid-up capital by
Rs.36 crores, the total equity contribution by
Government of India through Ministry of
Civil Aviation would be Rs.125.266 crores and
ONGC’s contribution shall be Rs.24.50 crores.

At the request of PHHL, ONGC has agreed
to enhance its equity stake in PHHL upto 49%
by converting part loan towards acquisition
of new Helicopters to the extent of Rs.95.85
crores into equity. Accordingly, equity of
Government of India shall now be 51% and
ONGC 49%.

Paid up President % | ONGC % | Total Total

equity share | of India Ltd. paid-up | authorized

capital (Rupees (Rupees capital | capital
In crores) In (Rupees [ (Rupees

crores) In In
crores) | crores)

Present paid- 89.266 7846 | 2450 | 2154 | 113766 | 120.00

up capital

Additional 36.00 95.85 131.85 | 130.00

equity

contribution

Total paid -up| 125266 51 120.35 49 | 245616 | 250.00

capital after

allotment of

additional

shares
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II. Finance
a) Financial Results

Financial performance during the financial
years 2008-09 and 2009-10 was as under :

(Rupees/Crores)

Particulars 2008-09 2009-10
I. Operating Revenue

- Revenue from Operations 305.93 380.52

- Incidental Revenue 5.01 3.52

Total (I) 310.94 384.04
II. Operating Expenditure

- Operating Expenditure 254.44 310.38

- Depreciation 36.20 38.21

Total (II) 290.64 348.59
IIL. Operating Profit (I-1I) 20.30 35.45
IV.Interest Income 17.88 12.05
V. Prior Period/Extraordinary

Adjustments 9.77 7.64
VI.Profit before Tax T47.95 55.14
VIL.Taxes /Deferred Tax Liability 22.83 19.55
VIII. Net Profit after Tax 2512 35.59
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b) Dividend

Your Directors have recommended that in
view of significant requirements of funds for
Company’s growth and diversification,
payment of dividend for the financial year
2009-10 may be skipped for utilization of the
funds for the ongoing committed capital
expenditure programmes. Therefore, no
provision for Dividend has been made due
to significant cash outflow for the Capital
Projects, mainly acquisition of new
helicopters and debt-servicing of Loan
sanctioned by ONGC. The Company has paid
dividend amounting to Rs.11,37,66,000/- @
10% on the paid up equity capital of
Rs.113.766 crores for the previous financial
year 2008-09.

c) Claim to Government of India

In respect of pending issue of Government of
India claim, the Ministry of Civil Aviation
submitted a proposal to Ministry of Finance
in December,2007 that the Government may
reconsider the claim by Ministry of Finance
and waive off the total amount of Rs.470.22
crores (Principal amount Rs.130.91 crores
and interest upto 31.03.2001 Rs.339.31 crores)
claimed from the Company so that the
existing funds could be utilized for fleet
expansion and other capital outlay
programmes which are essential for the
survival of the Company under the
competitive environment prevailing in the
Civil Aviation industry in India. The Ministry
of Finance has not agreed to this proposal and
has advised that the Company be asked to
deposit the said amount in Government
Treasury. The Board of Directors of the
Company in their 115" Meeting held on 21+
August 2008 decided that the Company may
pursue with the Ministry of Civil Aviation for
full waiver of the claim of Ministry of Finance
and appointed a Financial Advisor to examine
the matter along with other related issues. The
Financial Advisors submitted their Report on
the impact of claim of Gol on valuation of
the Company and recommended some
options. According to this Report, payment
of the amount claimed by Ministry of Finance
is not a viable option for the Company. As



Dauphin Helicopters Fleet ready for Off-Shore operations at Juhu Aerodrome, Mumbai

per the decision of the Board of Directors, the
Company has submitted in January, 2009 a
draft Note for Committee of Secretaries to
Ministry of Civil Aviation seeking waiver of
the claim of Gol aggregating Rs.470.22 crores
from PHHL. The matter is under
consideration of the Government.

The Company had earlier made provision of
Rs.339.31 crores upto 31.03.2001 during the

financial years 1999-2000, 2000-01 and 2002-
03 towards interest and other charges as
claimed by the Ministry of Finance and the
same is being carried forward.

III. Engineering | Maintenance Activities

The Company has established state-of-the-art
maintenance facilities in Mumbai and New
Delhi approved by DGCA for maintenance
of its fleet of helicopters. Meticulous

CMD, PHHL receiving excellence Award from M/s Eurocopter, France in the presence of
Hon'ble Minister for Civil Aviation, Shri Praful Patel



New Dauphin N3 Helicopter being assembled by PHHL at Juhu Aerodrome

maintenance checks on helicopters are carried
out and extensive workshops with in-house
facilities provide the back up. Maintenance
capability has been upgraded to carry out
major ‘G’ Inspections on Dauphin helicopters
totally in-house without any foreign
assistance which leads to saving of foreign
exchange on account of lower cost of repairs/

inspections. The scope of approval of
maintenance facilities at Mumbai have been
extended to include ‘G’ inspection (Airframe
overhaul at 6000 hours) on Dauphin N3
helicopters during the year under review. A
total of 27 inspections consisting of T/2T/
5T(600 hrs./1200 hrs./3000 hrs.) inspection
and 2 ‘G’ inspection (5400 hrs.) on Dauphin

R o e
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Dauphin Helicopter for Medivac operation for ONGC



helicopters were carried out by the Company
from within its resources.

The enhancement in workshop facilities is a
continuous process with every extension in
scope a milestone. During the year in
addition to extension in scope to cover ‘G’
inspections on the Dauphin N3 helicopters,
the workshop facilities have extended scope
to cover some of the Dauphin N3 instruments
for bench check. Further, major maintenance
inspections and major component changes of
the Bell helicopters at Bases was also continued
during the year.

Joint Venture of PHHL and HAL for
Operations & Maintenance

PHHL has signed MoU on 23.07.2010 with
HAL for setting up a joint venture for
operation & maintenance of ALH Dhruv and
Chetak & Cheetah helicopters of Defence
Forces. The Boards of HAL and PHHL have
given in-principle approval for setting up of
the said JV. PHHL would approach Ministry
of Civil Aviation for approval of the JV shortly.
The JV would have a total investment
estimated at Rs.84 crores shared on 50:50

o

between HAL and PHHL and would operate
from Delhi, Pune and Cochin.

IV. Materials Management

Materials management directive for better
control relating to non-moving inventories
was issued. Further by fixing of inventory
levels all procurements have been made based
on joint review by Engineering and Material
Departments and spares are ordered on
forecasted projections. During the year the
Material Management functions have gone
online through integrated computerization.
Processing of demand and supply has become
efficient. Data has became transparent and
available to users across the network in all
regions and bases. Inventory management
through timely alerts has enhanced the
efficacy of supply chain management.
Manual on Policies and Procedures for
purchase of Goods and Services was issued
during the Financial Year.

V. Information System & Technology Plan

In order to implement Information System
& Technology Plan in the critical functional
areas of Operations, Engineering, Materials
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Bell 206L4 Helocopter doing hotline washing for transmission lines of Power Grid
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& Finance, the integrated software
developed by M/s..Tata Consultancy
Services Ltd. would enhance efficiency,
effectiveness and customer satisfaction.
Further integrated LAN/WAN
infrastructure for NOIDA, Safdarjung
Airport and Mumbai Offices has been
implemented. An integrated Voice
Communication for Corporate Office,
Regional Offices and Detachments has also
been implemented. The Company has also
commenced e-ticketing in respect of its
passenger services operations for Mata
Vaishno  Deviji, Kedarnathji and
Amarnathji. The Company’s new website
http://pawanhans.co.in has been launched.

VI. ISO 14001 and 18001 Certification

The Company has transited from its Quality
Management Systems under ISO 9001:2000
standards to ISO 14001 and 18001
Certification which is known as Integrated
Management System covering Environment
and Safety aspects.

VII. Human-Resources Development
a) Manpower

The staff strength of regular and direct
contractual employees as on 31* March, 2010
was 850 as against 804 as on 31% March 2009.

b) Industrial Relations

Industrial relations during the period
continued to be cordial and regular meetings
with employee’s representative bodies were
held. The issues concerning employees were
resolved through discussion. Presently, the
negotiation on new wage settlement due w.e.f.
1.1.2007 and career progression with non-
executive bodies is under way.

c) Training

Training of all employees i.e. Executives,
Pilots, Engineers, Technicians and Support
staff continued to receive high priority.
Lectures on different subjects of Managerial
Skills have been conducted regularly. The
Company has also been nominating
employees to specialized training
programmes and in-house training. The
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resources of Aviation Training School were
utilized for conducting various refresher
courses for Pilots, Engineers and Technicians
on regular basis. The Company has also
undertaken Simulator training for 40 pilots
in the last one year at M/s. Helisim, France
for Dauphin fleet. Due to a number of
retirement / resignation of pilots as well as
to meet requirement of fleet expansion, action
has been taken for recruitment of experienced
and young pilots and their training.

d) Pawan Hans Helicopters Training Institute at
Mumbai (PHTI)

The Company has set up in September, 2009
DGCA approved Helicopters Training
Institute for technicians and engineers at
Mumbai.

e) National Institute of Aviation Safety &
Services at Delhi (NIASS)

The Company has started in June 2010
National Institute of Aviation Safety &
Services at Delhi for Safety Management
System and Safety Awareness in the country.
The Institute aims to cater to emerging safety
standards and audit compliances in
helicopter industry in India and to provide
consultancy in conducting audits for various
aviation set-ups of PSUs / State Govt. / Pvt.
Operators. The Institute would also provide
consultancy services to other clients, new
start-ups and audits of various helipad /
heliport / offshore installations.

f) Equity Contribution in National Flying
Training Institute (NFTI) Pot. Ltd.

AAI and CAE, Canada have set up NFTI at
Gondia in which AAI is investing 49% of the
total equity of Rs.68 crores and balance by
CAE. AAI has proposed to PHHL to invest
10% in the equity of NFTT out of its share and
accordingly PHHL would contribute Rs.6.8
crores. So far PHHL has released Rs.2.89
crores and shares for the same has been
transferred in the name of PHHL from AAL
Apart from PHHL, NACIL would also
contribute in the equity of NFTI. NFTI has
already commenced imparting basic pilot
licence with fixed wing pilots and expected



to commence courses for training of
helicopter pilot in the year 2010-11.

Lease rent to AAI for land/premises.

The Company has been making payments
of lease rent/licence fee to Airports
Authority of India (AAI) for land /hangar
at Juhu Aerodrome, Safdarjung Airport and
other places as per the Arbitration award in
the year 2003 by Additional Secretary &
Financial Advisor, Ministry of Civil Aviation.
Since a request has already been made to
AALI for reasonable increase in lease rent and
the matter will be submitted for fresh
arbitration award by AS&FA-MOCA for the
period beyond the expiry of the earlier lease
period of respective premises. Till the next
award, PHHL continued to pay at the last
lease rent rates as per the earlier arbitration
award.

VIII. Board Of Directors

The Board of Directors held four meetings
during the year 2009-10. The Board consists
of the following members presently as well
as during the financial year 2009-10 :-

At present
Shri RK. Tyagi
Dr.S.N.A. Zaidi

Chairman-cum-Managing

Director General of Civil
Aviation (from 17.11.08)

Shri EK. Bharat Additional Secretary & FA, MoCA
Bhushan (from 18.02.2009)
Shri Rohit Nandan  Joint Secretary, MoCA

(from 28.12.2009)
Shri Sudhir Director off-shore, ONGC
Vasudeva (from 01.02.2009)

AVM M. Bahadur ACAS (Ops, T&H), Air Force

(from 15.01.2009)

Ceased to be Directors

Shri Alok Sinha Joint Secretary, MoCA
(from 25.05.2009 to 28.12.2009)
Shri Arun Mishra Joint Secretary, MoCA

(from 13.03.2007 to 25.05.2009)

The Board places on record its appreciation
of the valuable services rendered by Shri Arun
Mishra and Shri Alok Sinha during their
tenure on the Board.
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The details of attendance of each Director at
the Board meetings and last AGM are as
under:-

Date of Board Meetings - |[AGM
Name of Director attended by Directors attended
by the
Directors
05.06.09]11.08.09 | 23.12.09 |17.03.10 | 23.12.09
Shri R.K.Tyagi, Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
CMD
Shri E.K.Bharat Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Bushan, Director
Dr.S.N.A.Zaidi, |Leave| Yes Leave Yes No
Director
Shri Alok Sinha, | Yes Yes Yes Yes
Director
Shri Rohit Nandan,| - - - Yes Yes
Director
Shri Sudhir Leave| Yes Yes Leave Yes
Vasudeva
AVM M Bahadur,| Yes |Leave Yes Leave Yes
Director

None of the Directors of your Company is
disqualified as per provision of Section 274
(1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956.

IX. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to provision of Section 217(2AA)
of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the
Annual Accounts for the financial year ended
31* March, 2010, your Directors have:-

a) followed in the preparation of Annual
Accounts, the applicable accounting
standards and proper explanation
relating to material departure if any, have

been incorporated.

selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of financial year and
of Profit of the Company for that period.

taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities ; and



Bell 407 helicopter at Sanjhichatt for Shri Mata Vaishno Devi Helicopter Services

d) prepared the Annual Accounts on a
going concern basis.

X. Corporate Governance

The Company has taken initiatives towards
Corporate Governance and its practices are
valued by various stake holders.

The Company has also adopted Guidelines
on Corporate Governance issued by DPE
on 06.07.2007. DPE has vide OM
dated 14.05.2010 made these guidelines

mandatory and PHHL has implemented the
DPE guidelines to the maximum extent
possible except with regard to appointment
of requisite number of independent
directors, which is under consideration of
the Ministry of Civil Aviation. The Model
Code of Conduct has been approved by the
Board of Directors in the 110" meeting and
the same has been signed by functional heads
and Directors and also posted on website of
the Company.

Bell 407 Helicopter doing passnager services for Amarnathji shrine at Baltal



MI-172 Helicopter at Arunachal Pradesh

In line with global practices, the Company
has made all information required by stake
holders available on Company’s Corporate
website www.pawanhans.co.in

Audit Committee

In compliance to Section 292(A) of the
Companies Act, the Board of Directors had
constituted an Audit Committee on 24.05.2001
comprising of its Chairman and two
members. The Audit Committee review the
financial statements, internal control system,
internal auditors report, statutory auditors
report, comments of C&AG and hold requisite
meetings in a financial year. During the
tinancial year 2009-10, the Audit Committee
has held meetings on 11.08.2009 and
23.12.2009. Presently the Audit Committee
comprise of Shri E.K. Bharat Bhushan,
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor,
Ministry of Civil Aviation as Chairman of the
Audit Committee, Shri Rohit Nandan, Joint
Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation and AVM
M. Bahadur, ACAS (Ops, T&H), Air
Headquarter as Members.

Details as per requirements of DPE
guidelines on Corporate Governance

During the years Annual General Meetings
held as follows:-

Annual Time of Venue of the AGM | Special Resolutions,

General AGM if any

Meetings

22" Annual [ 12.30PM | Registered Office | Nil

General at Safdarjung

Meeting held Airport, New

on 31.12.2007 Delhi-110003

234 Annual | 2.30 PM Registered  Office | Nil

General at Safdarjung

Meeting held Airport, New

on 30.12.2008 Delhi-110003

24" Annual [ 12.30PM | Registered ~Office | Alteraction in

General at Safdarjung | main object clause

Meeting held Airport, New | of Memorandum

on 23.12.2009 Delhi-110003 of Association for
incorporation of new
businesses for AME
training institute,
safety institute, fixed
wing aircraft and
sea plane operations
and development of
helipad/ heliport.

25" Annual | 1230 PM [ Registered  Office | Increase in

General at Safdarjung | Authorised ~Capital

Meeting to be Airport, New [ from Rs.120 crores

held on Delhi-110003 to Rs250 crores

03.12.2010 and issue of equity
shares in the name
of President of India
and ONGC.
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Presidential Directives

The Presidential directive was issued on
1.5.2009 by Ministry of Civil Aviation
regarding revision of pay scales and
allowances of Board level and below board
level executives.

Reporting of Physical & Financial
Performance

Physical & Financial performance for each
quarter is finalized and submitted to the
Board of Directors. The Company’s website
publishes official news are regularly and
promptly displayed on the Company’s
website. Details of administrative and office
expenses as a percentage of total expenses viz.
a viz. financial expenses are 10.5%.

Whistle Blower Policy — A Whistle Blower
Policy is being implemented as a voluntary
initiative. The policy would ensure that a
genuine whistle blower is granted due
protection from any victimization. The policy
would be available to all employees of the
Company and uploaded on the intranet of
the Company. No personnel has been denied
access to the Audit Committee.

XI. Auditors’ Report

The observations made by the Statutory
Auditors in respect of the Annual Accounts
for the financial year 2000-10 together with
replies thereto are appended as Annex-A.
(Refer to page 59).

The report of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India in pursuance of Section
619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
appended as Annexure-B. (Refer to page 66).

XII. Particulars of the employees

Pursuant to section 217 (2A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particular
of Employees) Amendment Rules, 1988, the
required information is appended to this report
as Annexure-‘C’ (refer to page 67).
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XII1. Official Language Policy

During the year under review, the Company
has made significant progress towards
implementation of various provisions of
Government’s Official Language Policy by
celebrating Hindi Day/Week, holding Hindi
workshops, granting monetary incentives and
issuing bilingual advertisements and
compliance to Section 3(3) of Official
Language Act, 1963.

XIV. Employment of Persons with
Disabilities.

The Company has been following the law
regarding Persons for Disabilities Act.

XV. Vigilance

The Company has an independent Vigilance
department headed by a Chief Vigilance
Officer. Regular inspections, greater interface
with the staff and periodic counseling has
helped in streamlining procedures and
imparting greater transparency and
accountability in decision making. A sincere
attempt at preventive vigilance has also
exerted a healthy influence in promoting
ethical work culture, imparting better control
and discipline within the system, and in
motivating the honest and committed
employees. Conscientious functioning of the
Vigilance department has added to the
efficiency and image of the organization as

well as to the code of accountability.
XVI. Emerging Scenario

In the emerging scenario, the Company has
opportunities and challenges before itself to
be competitive, qualitative and cost effective.
Pawan Hans is the largest helicopter
Company in India and its operating and
maintenance standards are of a high order.
The Company’s relentless pursuit continued



in achieving excellence by effecting all round
improvement in safety and performance. It
is time for the Company to capitalize on its
strength and skills achieving its aim to become
a market leader in Asia, in helicopter
operations as well as globally competitive in
the repair & overhaul of aviation products.

XVII. Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors deeply appreciates the
continued co-operation, guidance and
support received from the various Ministries
of the Government of India, particularly, the
Ministry of Civil Aviation and the Director
General of Civil Aviation.

The Board expresses its thanks for the
confidence reposed by the Oil and Natural
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Gas Corporation Ltd., Various State
Governments and other customers and all
other stake-holders in the operations of the
Company.

The Board also places on record its
appreciation of the sincere and devoted
services rendered by the employees at all
levels for the progress of the Company.

For & on behalf of the
Board of Directors

(RK. Tyagi)
Chairman cum Managing Director

Date: 3rd December, 2010
Place: New Delhi.

New AS 350B3 Helocopter inducted in PHHL's Fleet



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Overview

Helicopter Market Size in India is 268 registered civil helicopters. PHHL owns 41 nos; PSU’s/
State Govts. 51 nos. and remaining with Private agencies. There are 6 operators having five
or more helicopters in India and PHHL is the largest operator and retains majority market
share of commercial operations of helicopters deployed on long term basis. Pawan Hans
Helicopters Limited (PHHL) is the country’s largest helicopter operator.

Since October, 1986 Pawan Hans has been providing helicopter support for offshore operation
of ONGC for carrying its men and vital supplies round the clock to drilling rigs situated in
Bombay off-shore platforms. PHHL operates to ONGC'’s Rigs (mother platforms and drilling
rigs) and production platforms (wells) within a radius of 130 nm. from the main land at Mumbai.

The Company achieved flying of more than 5.13 lakhs hours and 19 lakhs landings on its
fleet since its formation.

The staff strength as on 31* March, 2010 was 850 as against 804 as on 31* March 2009. The
manpower comprise of 148 flying crew, 87 engineers, 5 flight engineers, 49 executives, 236
technicians and 325 support staff.

PHHL's operations are spread throughout the Indian subcontinent with its registered office
and Northern Region office at Safdarjung Airport, Corporate Office at Noida and Western
Region office at Juhu Aerodrome, Mumbai. For ONGC off-shore operations PHHL provide
helicopter services with 15 Dauphin helicopters from Juhu Aerodrome, Mumbai. For non-oil
Sector PHHL operates from bases at Kavarati, Chandigarh, Guwahati, Itanagar, Port Blair,
Gagtok, Agartalla, Ranchi, Katra, Baroda, Ahmedabad, Patna and Nazira.

In order to strengthen its position in the Offshore Sector, PHHL would further sharpen its
offshore skills in production task, Deep sea exploration, Search & Rescue Operations etc.
PHHL also would strengthen its position in On-shore Sector by deploying helicopters with
State Governments, Heli-tourism and religious areas, EMS, Law enforcement, News-gathering,
etc. PHHL would also make efforts for getting more and more Maintenance and operation
contract (with customer owned helicopters), setting up of MRO, Sea Planes Operations,
Hotline Washing Operations etc.

Mission Statement

“to become a market leader in Asia in helicopter operation and provide repair/overhaul
services of helicopter components/ assemblies at par with international standards.”

Role of PHHL in the Oil and Gas Industry

The petroleum and natural gas sector constitutes over 15 per cent of the GDP. The Government
has awarded a large number of oil and gas exploration blocks under the New Exploration
Licensing Policy. The allocation brought in investments worth several billion US$.

Internal control systems and Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities
are monitored and controlled against unauthorized use or disposition of the assets and the
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability (CSRS)

The Company has in September 2010 framed Corporate Social Responsibility and
Sustainability (CSRS) Policy based on the guidelines framed by Department of Public
Enterprises. The Company would meet the target of spending amount on CSR as per the
MoU for the year 2010-11.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(For 2009-10)

Source of Income

Fixed Monthl
Hourly Charges lxgiar;:; g
(69%) (28%)

Interest
Income
(3%)

Cost Structure

Other Depreciation
Expenditure (11%) Employee Cost
(12%) (32%)

Fuel
(6%)
Insurance
(2%)
Maintenance
Materials
(37%)
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Interest
Income Mi-172 Bell
(3%) (8%) (14%)

Operation &

Maintenance
Dauphin Contaracts
(72%) (3%)
Manpower Profile
Pitots Executives
(17%) (6%)

Engineers &
Technical Staff
(39%)

Support Staff
(38%)



Rs./Crores

Rs./Crores
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40 T
35.59 35.45 35000 T
35 -
30000 T
30 -
25000
25
£ 20000
20 A E
15 - = 15000
10 - 10000 T
5 -
0
2008-09 2009-10
Financial Year
3 Net Profit [l Operating Profit
Revenue
450 800 —
396.09
400 - 384.04 700
3504 328.82 600 -
310.94
300
» 500 —
e
250 - s
O 400
200 b
& 300
150 -
200
100
100 —
%07 17.88
. 12.05
0 —
2008-09 2009-10
Financial Year

™ Total Revenue [EH Revenue from Operations
[ Interest Income

22

Flying Hours
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SUMMARISED ACCOUNTS
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(In Rs./Crores)

2009-10 2008-09 2007-08  2006-07
RESOURCES
Net Worth 350.96  300.37 288.56 279.79
Deferred Tax Liabilities 77.21 67.06 50.38 47.48
Total 428.17 367.43 338.94 327.27
UTILISATION OF RESOURCES
Fixed Assets (Including Capital WIP) 749.62  745.29 681.07 546.25
Less : Depreciation 283.01  250.47 215.37 191.00
Net Fixed Assets 466.61  494.82 465.70 355.25
Investment 2.89 - - -
Working Capital (42.41) (133.53) (137.97) (27.98)
Miscellaneous Expenditure 1.08 6.14 11.21 -
Total Capital Employed 428.17  367.43 338.94 327.27
EARNINGS
Revenue from Operations 384.04  310.94 220.11 208.83
Interest Income 12.05 17.88 23.30 24.96
Total 396.09 328.82 243.41 233.79
OUTGOINGS
Employee Cost 109.64 81.13 71.20 59.03
Insurance 7.67 6.56 5.48 5.42
Maintenance & Materials 130.04  109.36 68.06 77.32
Fuel 21.23 21.66 16.89 21.24
Other Expenditure & Provisions 41.81 35.73 21.91 17.37
Depreciation 38.21 36.20 30.36 25.67
Total 348.60  290.64 213.90 206.05
Profit for the year before Extraodinary/ 47.49 38.18 29.51 27.74
Prior period Adjustments
Prior period/Extraordinary adjustments 7.65 9.77 0.66 (9.13)
Profit before Tax 55.14 47.95 30.17 18.61
Provision for Taxation 9.40 5.50 3.00 0.40
Fringe Benefit Tax - 0.65 0.55 0.43
Deferred Tax Liability 10.15 16.68 3.45 8.26
Net Profit after Tax 35.59 25.12 23.17 9.52
Dividend Paid - 11.38 11.38 9.10
Significant Ratios
Net Profit after Tax
a) Net Profit Ratio 9.0% 7.6% 9.5% 4.1%
Total Revenue
Net Profit after Tax
b) Return on Investment 8.3% 6.8% 6.8% 2.9%
Capital Employed
Net Profit after Tax
¢) Return on Net Worth 10.1% 8.4% 8.0% 3.4%
Net Worth
Operational debtors
d) Debt Collection Period (months) 3.5 33 42 3.6
Avg. monthly Op. Rev.
Year end Inventory
e) Inventory Turnover (months) 2.1 24 2.0 2.0
Avg. monthly Op. Rev.
f) Current Ratio Current Assets : Current Liabilities  0.9:1 0.8:1 0.8:1 0.9:1
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ACCOUNTS







1.

o

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fixed Assets are stated in the Balance
Sheet at actual cost less depreciation.

Cost of mid-life up-gradation
programme (including type
certification costs)/major retrofit of
the helicopter fleet is capitalized.

Depreciation is provided on
straight line basis at the rates
prescribed under Schedule XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956 unless the
useful life of the asset warrants
higher rate of depreciation. In case
of acquisition of second hand
helicopters and aero-engines,
depreciation is provided at a rate so
as to write off 95% of the cost of
such assets over the balance
specified life as technically
evaluated by the management
subject to the minimum charge as
per the statute rate. In the case of
MI-172 helicopters, taking into
consideration the life limitation of
12,000 hours or 25 years hither to
7000 hours or 15 years, whichever
occurs first, depreciation is provided
at the minimum rate of 5.60% per
annum, for upto 480 flying hours
each year and for additional hours
flown depreciation is charged on
the basis of actual hours flown in
excess of 480 hours multiplied by the
hourly rate computed by dividing
95% of the original cost by 12,000
hours for each helicopter.

Depreciation on Airframe and
Aero-engine equipment-Rotables
and cost of mid-life upgradation
programme (including type
certification costs) /major retrofit
of the Helicopters is computed on
straight line basis in a manner so as
to write-off the 95% of the amount
thereof over the remaining useful
life of the principal asset (type of
helicopters) to which they pertain,
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(e)

(f)

subject to a minimum charge as per
the statute rate. In respect of Mi-172
helicopters the depreciation on
airframe and aero engine rotables
is derived on the basis of annual
average maintenance flying hours
of the fleet and the remaining useful
life in flying hours of the least flown
helicopter at the commencement of
the financial year. For this purpose,
the remaining useful life of the last
batch of helicopters (in case of
Dauphin N since these constitute
significant strength of the fleet) or
latest helicopter (in the case of other
fleet) is considered. Effective from
the financial year 2006-07, the
useful life of helicopters is enhanced
to 30 years or 25000 hours,
whichever is later (other than Mi-
172 helicopters for which there is a
life limitation as explained above)
based on technical estimates and the
disposal policy evolved by the
Company. Hitherto, the useful life
of helicopters was considered as 20
years or 16,000 hours, whichever is
later. Items scrapped under these
heads are written off on FIFO basis.
Rotables related to Westland
Helicopters fleet continue to be
classified as “inventory” as the full
book value has been provided.

Cost of leasehold land is amortized
over the period of lease. Similarly
the cost of residential flats
constructed under joint
development agreement with AAI
is amortized over the period of right
to possess the property as per the
terms of such agreement.

Translation differences relating to
liabilities in foreign exchange for
acquisition of fixed assets are
adjusted to the original cost of the
asset and depreciation on the
revised un-amortized depreciable
amount is provided prospectively
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over the residual specified period of
the asset. The policy was followed
upto 31/3/2007.

(g) Assets of material value retired from
active use and held for disposal are
stated at the lower of their net book
value or net realizable value
(wherever available) and disclosed
separately in the Accounts. No
depreciation is provided on such
assets  (including  Westland
helicopters and related items w.e.f.
financial year 1995-96).

(h) Depreciation in respect of additions
or deletions of helicopters / spare
aero engines is made on a pro-rata
basis, effective from / to the date of
acquisition ( being the date of
Certificate of Airworthiness in India
for helicopters) / disposal.
Depreciation in respect of all other
fixed assets is reckoned on a pro-
rata basis. The effective date for the
purpose of such other assets is taken
as the first day of the month
following the month of purchase of
the item. Likewise, in respect of
deletions, last day of the preceding
month of the deletion of such an
asset is considered for providing pro-
rata depreciation. Gains and Losses
arising from the retirement or
disposal of assets are credited /
charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

(i) Assets having unit value of Rs. 5,000
or less are depreciated @ 100 % in
the year of purchase.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost less interim
payments, if any, received. However, in
respect of investments whose redemption
value is different than the acquisition cost,
the difference between the acquisition cost
and redemption value of the investment
is amortised on time basis over the period
from the acquisition date to the redemption
date. The amortised amount for the year
is shown as “Profit/Loss on investments”
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with corresponding adjustment in the cost
of such investments.

TRANSACTION IN
CURRENCIES

a) Transactions in foreign currency
relating to purchase of fixed assets,
goods and services are accounted
for at the rate of exchange
prevailing on the date of
transaction as provided by the
principal banker of the Company.
Similarly, transactions in foreign
currency relating to services
provided by the Company are
accounted for at the rate of
exchange prevailing on the date of
transaction which in this case is
considered as the last date of the
respective month.

FOREIGN

b) At the year-end, monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at the
year end exchange rate whereas
non-monetary items are reported at
historical rates.

c) Losses or gains due to exchange
fluctuations arising due to
restatement of monetary assets or
liabilities or on settlement of foreign
exchange transactions are
transferred to the Profit and Loss
Account of that year.

INVENTORIES

a) Inventory consisting of helicopter
spares and consumable stores are
stated at cost using the moving
weighted average method. Items of
spares and stores lying on the shop
floor at the year end are also
considered as part of closing
inventory.

b) Loose/test tools are valued at cost
less financial write-offs. Loose
tools/test tools are amortised
equally over a period of 3 financial
years including the vyear of
purchase and stated accordingly.
Items scrapped under these heads
are written off on FIFO basis



d)

Stores and Spares the landed unit
value of which, is less than Rs.1,000
and all items of consumables, oil,
greases, lubricants are expensed in
the year of purchase.

Goods despatched by the suppliers by
31% March of each year but not received
by the Company are accounted for as
Goods in transit. However, the repair/
overhaul charges in respect of Goods
in transit being returned after repairs
are accounted for by a corresponding
debit to the “Maintenance expenditure
in the Profit & Loss Account “ of the
year itself.

Provision is made in the accounts on
moving weighted average basis for
non-moving items of stores, spares
and consumables (other than
ground support and test equipments,
and maintenance tools) which have
not been issued for actual use for
three consecutive years from the date
of last transaction.

5. LIABILITIES

a)

b)

Provision is made in the accounts for
all known liabilities existing on the
date of balance-sheet. Liabilities not
known or liabilities whose amount
cannot be determined with any
reasonable degree of accuracy are
not provided for. Further, liability for
goods or repairs/overhaul charges
is made in the accounts for goods
despatched by the suppliers by 31+
March of each year but not received
by the Company as at the year end,
based on manufactures advice /
engineering estimates.

Claims on suppliers / outside parties
are accounted for on acceptance by
such parties. Claims of suppliers /
outside parties/customers are
accounted for on settlement basis.

No provision for accrued expenses/
liabilities is made in the accounts
where the individual transaction is
less than Rs. 5,000.
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6.

7.

9.

10.

11.

o

PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses which are individually
less than Rs. 5,000 are not accounted for.

MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE OF
HELICOPTERS

Effective from F.Y 2006-07 Maintenance
expenditure of helicopters is accounted
as on incurred basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
a)

Revenue from helicopter operations
is recognized on accrual basis as per

the terms of the contract.

b) Income from engineering and other
services is recognized when the
corresponding  services are

completed.

Revenue from Sale of scrapped
Assets/Stores is recognized on
actual realization.

INTEREST / INCOME
INVESTMENTS

Interest / yield accruing on Deposits /
Investments with banks / others is
accounted for on proportionate basis
upto the end of the financial year at the
applicable interest / yield rates.

FUEL

Expenditure on Aviation Turbine Fuel
is fully charged to Profit and Loss
Account in the year of purchase and no
cognizance is taken of stock, if any, of
fuel in helicopters as at the end of the
financial year.

INSURANCE / INSURANCE CLAIMS
a)

FORM

The Company has opted for
separate schemes of Self Insurance
in respect of Technical Personnel. A
Self-Insurance reserve for Rs.40 lacs
was created in this regard. Any
compensation payable under the
schemes is charged to expenditure
for the year with a corresponding
transfer from the Self-Insurance
reserve to the Profit and Loss
Account.
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13.
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Insurance Claims other than those
relating to the helicopters and
inventory are accounted for on cash
basis and recognised as income
except where payable to any third
party.

All helicopter and inventory related
claim recoveries other than the total
loss are accounted for in the year of
lodging the final claim upon
establishing the virtual certainty of
admittance of claim by the
insurance surveyor/insurance
company at the estimated/ finally
assessed value which is known
before the close of Books of
Accounts of such financial year,
otherwise in the year of admittance
of the claim. The actual expenditure
on repairs as also the total Insurance
claim realized are accounted for in
Profit & Loss Account and the
assets are carried forward at their
book values.

b)

d) In the case of total loss of helicopter,
adjustment is made in the year of
event taking place by reducing the
written down value of the
helicopter from the fixed assets and
reflecting the same as “Insurance
Claim Receivable Account” and
appropriate adjustment is made to
the “Profit / Loss on Insurance
Claim on destruction of Assets”,
when the value of claim is admitted
/ settled by the insurance company.

GRATUITY

Gratuity is accounted for on actuarial
valuation basis and the amount due
for the year is transferred to a separate
recognised Gratuity Trust

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
a)

Initial training expense for newly
recruited pilots, which qualify as
intangible asset within the meaning
of Accounting Standard-26, are
amortized over the useful life of such

intangible asset. Other training
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14.

15.

16.

17.

expense are charged off to the
revenue account in the year in
which they are incurred.

b) Costs of software purchased/
developed in-house exceeding Rs. 5
lacs each is amortized over a period
of 60 months on straight line basis
from the date of successful
commissioning of the software,
subject to review at each financial
year end. Software costing upto Rs.
5 lacs each are charged off to
Revenue in the year of purchase.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision for Leave salary/baggage
Allowance / Post Retirement Medical
Benefits and Leave Travel Concession
benefit is accounted for on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts pertaining to income or
expenditure which arise in the current
period that could have been reasonably
estimated in earlier years but remained
unaccounted due to errors or omissions
are reflected as prior period items.

SUNDRY DEBTORS / ACCOUNTS
RECEIVABLE

a) Debts recoverable from outside
parties and outstanding for more
than three years are considered
doubtful and provided for unless
specifically known to be doubtful

prior to this period.
b)

Unadjusted / unclaimed credit
balances relating to outside parties
and outstanding for more than
three years are written back and

treated as income.

BORROWING COSTS
a)

Borrowing cost that is directly
attributable  to  acquisition,
construction or production of
qualifying assets is capitalized upto
the time the asset gets ready for its
intended use.
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b) Borrowing cost other than stated
above is treated as period cost and
changed to the Profit & Loss

Account.
TAXES ON INCOME

Current tax is determined as the amount
of tax payable in respect of taxable
income for the year. Additional
demands of Income Tax raised in the
Assessment are provided in the year of
finality of Assessments. Accordingly, the
interest on Income Tax refunds is
accounted for in the year of finality of
Assessments or actual receipt whichever
is later. The deferred tax charge or credit
due to timing differences between the
Book Profits and Tax Profits is
recognized using the rates and laws that

31

19 .

o

have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred Tax assets are recognized only
to the extent there is reasonable certainty
of realization in future. Such assets are
reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date
to reassess realization. Where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward losses, deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is virtual
certainty of realization of such assets
supported by convincing evidence.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement is prepared under
the indirect method prescribed under
“Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow
Statement” issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.



BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March, 2010

Schedule

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)

31st March, 2009

I  SOURCES OF FUNDS

1. Shareholders” Funds
Capital 1
Advance against equity shares,
pending allotment

Reserves & Surplus

2. Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 4
Total (I)

II APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1. Fixed Assets 5
A. Assets under Active Use

Gross Block
Less : Depreciation Fund

Net Block

B. Assets retired from Active Use

1,13,76,60,000 1,13,76,60,000

15,00,00,000 -
2,22,19,53,729 1,86,60,67,637
3,50,96,13,729

77,21,01,593
4,28,17,15,322

7,11,87,76,690
2,83,01,25,402

4,28,86,51,288

6,69,77,24,868
2,50,46,56,551

4,19,30,68,317

and held for disposal/Impaired Assets

Gross Block
Less : Depreciation Fund

Less : Provision for loss on disposal/

Impairment
Net Block

C. Assets currently not in Active use

Gross Block
Less : Depreciation Fund

Net Block
D. Capital Work in Progress

3. Investments 6
4. Current Assets, Loans, 7
and Advances
Inventories

Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balances
Loans & Advances

Less:

Current Liabilities & Provisions 8
Liabilities

Provisions

Net Current Assets

3. Miscellaneous Expenditure

62,51,07,349 62,51,07,349

52,96,88,433 52,96,88,433
9,54,18,916 9,54,18,916
2,75,93,114 38,24,63,052
2,62,13,458 5,02,24,054
13,79,656 33,22,38,998
37,60,22,861 42,28,50,085

4,66,60,53,805

2,89,33,530

68,69,02,563 63,03,76,490
1,13,03,42,642 86,09,32,321
1,25,84,19,443 1,50,92,41,266
2,04,52,05,501 1,34,94,86,762

5,12,08,70,149 4,35,00,36,839

5,13,38,69,402 5,23,47,89,044
41,10,46,727 45,05,38,024
5,54,4 5,68,53,27,068

,49,16,129
_— (42,40,45,980)

1,07,73,967

(to be extent not written off or adjusted)

Total (II)
Contingent Liabilities & Notes

to Accounts 14

4,28,17,15,322

3,00,37,27,637

67,05,68,030
3,67,42,95,667

4,94,81,57,400

(1,33,52,90,229)
6,14,28,496

3,67,42,95,667

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and the Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.

As per our report of even date attached.

For V.K.Verma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

V.Kumar
Partner
(M.No.- 503826)

Place : New Delhi.
Dated : 20" September, 2010

R.K. Tyagi
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director

Sanjiv Agrawal
Company Secretary & DGM (Legal)
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E.K. Bharat Bhushan

Director

Sanjiv Bahl
General Manager (F&A)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the year ended 31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)

Schedule 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
I INCOME
Helicopter Hire Charges 3,72,97,18,406 3,07,16,08,587
Less: Deduction for non-provision
of Helicopters(AOG) 4,45,30,930
3,68,51,87,476 3,01,07,92,528
Interest Income 9 12,05,37,282 17,87,92,040
Other Income 10 15,52,03,847 9,85,68,078
Total 3,96,09,28,605 3,28,81,52,646
II EXPENDITURE
Helicopter Maintenance Expenditure 1,15,84,72,772 88,52,62,879
Helicopter Operational Expenditure 11 40,54,14,024 42,49,87,096
Employees” Remuneration &
Other Benefits 12 1,09,64,44,624 81,13,12,033
Insurance 7,67,04,242 6,55,84,035
Depreciation 5 38,20,60,906 36,20,03,592
Other Expenses 13 36,68,53,338 35,72,30,550
Total 3,48,59,49,906 2,90,63,80,185
III Profit for the year before extraordinary/ 47,49,78,699 38,17,72,461
Prior Period Items
Extraordinary Items 14 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
Prior Period Adjustments 15 59,80,992 (3,48,275)
Profit for the year before Tax 55,14,19,655 47,94,61,741
Provision for Taxation ( including 9,40,00,000 5,50,00,000
Wealth Tax/MAT )
Fringe Benefit Tax - 65,00,000
Deferred Tax Liability 10,15,33,563 16,67,57,966
Net Profit After Tax 35,58,86,092 25,12,03,775

Profit brought forward from the previous year

Profit available for appropriation
Appropriations

Proposed Dividend
Corporate Tax on Dividend
Profit Carried over to Balance Sheet

Earnings Per Share (Basic & Diluted)
(Face value Rs.10,000/- each)

Contingent Liabilities & Notes to Accounts 14

1,65,70,67,637

2,01,29,53,729

2,01,29,53,729
2,01,29,53,729

3,128

1,53,89,64,394

1,79,01,68,169

11,37,66,000
1,93,34,532
1,65,70,67,637

1,79,01,68,169
2,208

Statement on Significant Accounting Policies and the Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.
As per our report of even date attached.

For V.K.Verma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

R.K.Tyagi E.K. Bharat Bhushan
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director Director

V.Kumar Sanjiv Agrawal
Partner Company Secretary & DGM (Legal)
(M.No.- 503826)

Place : New Delhi.
Dated : 20" September, 2010

Sanjiv Bahl
General Manager ( F&A)
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SCHEDULE 1
CAPITAL

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

AUTHORISED CAPITAL
1,20,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10,000/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP

1,13,766 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10,000/- each, fully paid-up

Total

1,20,00,00,000

1,13,76,60,000

1,13,76,60,000

SCHEDULE 2

1,20,00,00,000

1,13,76,60,000

1,13,76,60,000

ADVANCE AGAINST EQUITY SHARES, PENDING ALLOTMENT

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

President of India

Total

15,00,00,000

15,00,00,000

SCHEDULE 3

RESERVES & SURPLUS

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

1. Self Insurance Reserve

Opening Balance

Add:Addition during the year

Less: Utilised during the year

2. General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Utilised during the Year

3. Profit & Loss Account
Total

40,00,000

40,00,000

40,00,000

20,50,00,000

20,50,00,000

20,50,00,000

2,01,29,53,729
2,22,19,53,729
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40,00,000

40,00,000
40,00,000

20,50,00,000

20,50,00,000
20,50,00,000

1,65,70,67,637
1,86,60,67,637



DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

SCHEDULE 4

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

1. Deferred Tax Liability

Tax Arising on Account of Timing Difference
- Accumulated Depreciation
Gross Deferred Tax Liability

2. Deferred Tax Assets
Tax Arising on Account of Timing Difference
- Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Non-moving Inventories

- Provision for doubtful debts/advances
including Interest accrued

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Net Deferred Tax Liability

35

94,38,48,190

94,38,48,190

12,99,02,553
3,21,93,518

96,50,526

17,17,46,597

77,21,01,593

82,07,88,583

82,07,88,583

10,78,97,004
3,04,63,548

1,18,60,001

15,02,20,553

67,05,68,030
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SCHEDULE 5
FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK
S1. Particulars Balance as at Additions Deletions / As at
No. 1st April, 2009 during Adjustments 31st March, 2010
the year during the year
A. Assets Under Active Use
1 Land - Leasedhold 58,90,935 - - 58,90,935
2 Buildings 32,70,51,628 29,73,108 - 33,00,24,736
3 Helicopters & Aero-Engines 4,29,39,60,834 10,74,62,289 - 4,40,14,23,123
4 Airframe & Engine Equipment 1,74,94,42,154 30,25,77,250 5,26,31,082 1,99,93,88,322
Rotables
5  Workshop & Ground
Support Equipment 21,27,35,026 4,42,02,172 5,13,935 25,64,23,263
6  Training Aid Equipment 22,69,885 - - 22,69,885
7 Air Conditioning 79,30,989 8,72,690 - 88,03,679
8  Electrical Installations 85,32,543 22,04,326 - 1,07,36,869
9 Furniture & Fixures 1,93,20,714 43,18,461 - 2,36,39,175
10 Office Equipment 1,18,52,782 41,88,716 - 1,60,41,498
11 Vehicles 1,39,49,872 5,61,090 47,780 1,44,63,182
12 Computers 24,411,969 48,84,517 - 2,92,96,486
13 Capitalised Software 1,82,77,378 - - 1,82,77,378
14 Communication Equipment 20,98,159 - - 20,98,159
Grand Total 6,69,77,24,868 47,42,44,619 5,31,92,797 7,11,87,76,690
Previous Year 6,06,19,68,492 65,10,10,631 1,52,54,255 6,69,77,24,868
B. Assets Retired from Active Use and held for Disposal/Impaired Assets
1 Helicopters & Aero-Engines 57,78,07,818 - - 57,78,07,818
2 Airframe & Engine Equipment 48,54,343 - - 48,54,343
Rotables
3 Workshop & Ground 3,12,53,717 - - 3,12,53,717
Support Equipment
4 Training Aid Equipment 41,25,207 - - 41,25,207
5 Electrical Installations 6,67,996 - - 6,67,996
6 Furniture & Fixures 34,06,217 - - 34,06,217
7 Office Equipment 29,92,051 - - 29,92,051
Grand Total 62,51,07,349 - - 62,51,07,349
Previous Year 67,29,35,527 - 4,78,28,178 62,51,07,349
C. Assets Currently not in Active use
Helicopters & Aero-Engines 38,24,63,052 - 35,48,69,938 2,75,93,114
Previous Year 38,24,63,052 - - 38,24,63,052
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DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
(In Rupees)
Upto For the Year Deletions / As at W.D.V. as at W.D.V. as at
31st March, 2009 Adjustments 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
12,40,955 65,455 - 13,06,410 45,84,525 46,49,980
9,56,42,585 1,38,06,627 - 10,94,49,212 22,05,75,524 23,14,09,043
1,61,29,67,941 22,54,52,971 75,88,542 1,83,08,32,370 2,57,05,90,753 2,68,09,92,893
67,22,19,076 12,10,34,115 4,84,94,419 74,47,58,772 1,25,46,29,550 1,07,72,23,078
6,68,22,562 1,04,83,621 4,63,705 7,68,42,478 17,95,80,785 14,59,12,464
15,23,194 99,202 - 16,22,396 6,47,489 7,46,691
34,90,928 3,94,109 - 38,85,037 49,18,642 44,40,061
63,63,340 2,28,986 - 65,92,326 41,44,543 21,69,203
1,12,09,520 15,19,032 - 1,27,28,552 1,09,10,623 81,11,194
54,07,638 8,31,260 - 62,38,898 98,02,600 64,45,144
46,60,130 11,77,643 45,389 57,92,384 86,70,798 92,89,742
1,51,35,840 33,32,823 - 1,84,68,663 1,08,27,823 92,76,129
72,53,735 35,35,400 - 1,07,89,135 74,88,243 1,10,23,643
7,19,107 99,662 - 8,18,769 12,79,390 13,79,052
2,50,46,56,551 38,20,60,906 5,65,92,055 2,83,01,25,402 4,28,86,51,288 4,19,30,68,317

2,15,36,62,489

36,20,03,592

1,10,09,530

2,50,46,56,551

4,19,30,68,317

50,50,45,725 - - 50,50,45,725 7,27,62,093 7,27,62,093
40,72,124 - - 40,72,124 7,82,219 7,82,219
1,31,94,495 - - 1,31,94,495 1,80,59,222 1,80,59,222
18,90,720 - - 18,90,720 22,34,487 22,34,487
5,72,702 - - 5,72,702 95,294 95,294
31,44,451 - - 31,44,451 2,61,766 2,61,766
17,68,216 - - 17,68,216 12,23,835 12,23,835
52,96,88,433 - - 52,96,88,433 9,54,18,916 9,54,18,916
55,27,57,588 - 2,30,69,155 52,96,88,433 9,54,18,916
5,02,24,054 - 2,40,10,596 2,62,13,458 13,79,656 33,22,38,998
5,02,24,054 - - 5,02,24,054 33,22,38,998
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SCHEDULE 6
INVESTMENTS

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)

31st March, 2009

Investment in Equity Capital of National

Flying Training Institute, Gondia, Maharastra 2,89,33,530
Total 2,89,33,530
SCHEDULE 7

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)

31st March, 2009

Current Assets,Loans & Advances

A. Current Assets

D

Inventories $
(Certified and valued by Management)

a)

b)

At Cost
Stores & Spares 80,05,88,732
Less: (i) Provision for Non

moving Stores & Spares (9,47,14,676)

(ii) Provision for Impairment in value (4,53,13,528)

Goods in Transit

At Cost Less Written Off
Repairables & Rotables 15,75,56,671
Less: (i) Obsolescence Reserve (14,36,26,262)

(ii) Provision for Impairment in value (1,39,30,409)

Gem Modules 5,01,37,213
Less: (i) Obsolescence Reserve (4,47,21,331)

(ii) Provision for Impairment in value (54,15,882)

Test Tools Equipment 3,75,04,578
Less: Written Off (3,27,22,288)
Training Material 27,17,193
Less: Written Off (27,17,193)

Sub Total (I)

66,05,60,528
2,15,59,745

47,82,290

68,69,02,563

73,47,38,424

(8,96,25,032)

(4,53,13,528)

15,75,56,671
(14,36,26,262)

(1,39,30,409)

5,01,37,213
(4,47,21,331)

(54,15,882)

3,35,27,161

(2,85,76,576)

27,17,193

(27,17,193)

59,97,99,864
2,56,26,044

49,50,582

63,03,76,490

$ Inventories include Westland items aggregating Rs.27.32 crores ( P.Y. Rs.27.32 crores) at cost, book value Rs.6.47 crores
(P.Y.Rs.6.47 crores), retired from active use and held for disposal against which the Company is carrying a corresponding
provision towards impairment in value as stated above in order to reflect the inventories at lower of cost or net realisable
value.( Refer Note No.4 of the Notes to Accounts).
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(In Rupees)

31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009

II) Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)

Debts Outstanding for more than six months

a) Considered Good
b) Considered Doubtful
Other Debts, Considered Good

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts

Sub Total (II)

III) Cash & Bank Balances

Cash in Hand
Balances with Scheduled Banks
Current Accounts

Deposit Accounts
* (Including under lien Rs. 27.41 crores
PY. Rs. 33.02 crores )

Interest Accrued on Deposits
Sub Total (III)
Total (A)

Loans & Advances

(Unsecured unless otherwise stated)
Advances Recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received

a) Considered Good *
i) Advances to Capital Suppliers

ii) Other Advances

b) Considered Doubtful

Less:Provision for Doubtful Advances

* (Including Loans & Advances to staff
secured by Assets Rs. 7.76 cores;
PY. Rs. 7.55 crore) and Deposits made
under protest with Income Tax Deptt.

Rs. 70.16 crore, (P.Y. Rs. 90.15 crores) refer

Note no. 2(C) of Notes to Accounts.
Loans to Public Sector Undertakings

i) Considered Good
ii) Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Loans
Prepaid Expenses
Security Deposits

Sub Total (B)
Total (A+B)

30,71,29,229
2,00,92,770
82,32,13,413

1,15,04,35,412
(2,00,92,770)

57,89,69,440
1,40,20,78,119

82,99,484
1,98,93,47,043
82,99,484

7,25,00,000

7,25,00,000

7,25,00,000
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1,13,03,42,642

21,42,418

28,13,00,188

93,28,10,573*%

4,21,66,264
1,25,84,19,443

3,07,56,64,648

1,98,10,47,559

3,75,71,853
2,65,86,089

2,04,52,05,501

5,12,08,70,149

51,05,63,532
1,91,11,673
35,03,68,789

88,00,43,994
(1,91,11,673)

5,24,847
1,28,97,18,003

1,57,80,944
1,30,60,23,794
1,57,80,944

7,25,00,000

7,25,00,000

7,25,00,000

86,09,32,321

19,47,763

20,01,00,354

1,26,38,47,582%

4,33,45,567

1,50,92,41,266

3,00,05,50,077

1,29,02,42,850

3,33,97,270
2,58,46,642

1,34,94,86,762

4,35,00,36,839



SCHEDULE 8
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Current Liabilities & Provisions

A. Current Liabilities

Amount claimed by Central Government
- Principal Amount

- Interest/Other Charges

Sundry Creditors
Advance from Customers

Other liabilities

Sub Total (A)

* Amount due to Micro & Small Enterprises

. Provisions

Proposed Dividend
Corporate Tax on Dividend
Employee Benefits

Sub Total (B)

Total (A+B)

1,30,91,03,140

3,39,31,18,827
4,70,22,21,967

18,80,41,186 *

2,50,61,647
21,85,44,602
43,16,47,435
5,13,38,69,402
. Nil
41,10,46,727
41,10,46,727
5,54,49,16,129
SCHEDULE 9

INTEREST INCOME

1,30,91,03,140

3,39,31,18,827
4,70,22,21,967

32,17,51,323*
5,66,41,408

15,41,74,346
53,25,67,077

5,23,47,89,044

11,37,66,000

1,93,34,532
31,74,37,492
45,05,38,024

5,68,53,27,068

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Interest Income from Deposits with Banks
[ TDS Rs. 1.63 crores ; P.Y.Rs. 3.17 crores]

Interest on Loans to Employees
Other Interest Income

Total

10,47,09,105

33,30,941
1,24,97,236

12,05,37,282
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14,84,30,193

35,47,003
2,68,14,844

17,87,92,040



SCHEDULE 10
OTHER INCOME

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Operations & Maintenance Contracts
Provisions No Longer Required
Profit on Sale of Assets
Miscellaneous Income

Total

12,00,08,714
1,49,02,893
16,77,793
1,86,14,447

15,52,03,847

SCHEDULE 11

HELICOPTER OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE

4,85,37,273
3,00,98,500

74,86,170
1,24,46,135

9,85,68,078

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Fuel Expenses

Landing, Parking and other Expenses
Liquidated Damages
Equipment/Specialists Hire Charges
Commercial expenses

Other Operating Expenses
Freight,Transportation & Cartage
Storage, Handling & Demurrage Charges
Rotables, Stores & Spares Written Off
Provision for Non-Moving Inventory/Life Expired Items
Exchange Rate Fluctuations (Net)

Total

41

19,12,55,024
2,10,24,106
8,19,40,571
1,93,04,210
3,19,07,860
20,30,033
63,75,447
1,07,17,813
2,09,89,514

49,94,627

1,48,74,819

40,54,14,024

20,47,47,254
1,18,90,333
10,71,99,902
3,71,65,354
2,22,56,564
12,15,126
43,97,697
76,51,942
71,43,207
9,77,007
2,03,42,710

42,49,87,096
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SCHEDULE 12

EMPLOYEES” REMUNERATION & OTHER BENEFITS

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits

Staff Welfare
Provident & Gratuity Funds
Other Staff Expenses

Total

89,84,56,894
1,31,42,436
12,21,27,485
6,27,17,809

1,09,64,44,624

SCHEDULE 13
OTHER EXPENSES

70,89,58,406
1,03,11,231
2,52,04,963
6,68,37,433

81,13,12,033

31st March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31st March, 2009

Repairs and Maintenance
Building
Equipment
Others

Rent

Travelling & Conveyance
Staff Training

Bank Charges

Electricity & Water
Telephone & Postage
Advertisement & Publicity

Printing & Stationery

Vehicle Running & Maintenance

Auditors Remuneration
- Audit Fees

- Other Expenses
Rates and Taxes

Loss on Sale of Assets

Amount Written off

Less: Provision for doubtful Debts

Net Amount Written off

Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances

Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

1,41,09,099
42,72,295

1,27,51,910
3,11,33,304

4,06,11,248
15,23,19,325
3,92,10,846
61,60,426
1,31,12,118
90,36,083
2,32,94,009
66,75,270
23,57,362

5,36,709
55,000

5,91,709
1,20,62,853

25,21,773
2,77,67,012

36,68,53,338
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1,70,40,386

14,64,587

65,60,326

2,50,65,299
3,54,70,706
13,43,77,192
5,41,63,161
89,47,121
1,27,25,200
98,41,947
2,14,56,201
60,79,974
20,27,230

4,67,187
50,000

5,17,187
84,83,408

2,58,164

14,53,894

14,04,228
49,666

93,67,421
2,84,00,673

35,72,30,550



SCHEDULE 14
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

(In Rupees)

31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
A. Credits
Surplus on Settlement of Insurance Claims 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
Total 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
B. Debits - -
Total (B) - -
C. Net Credit/(Debits) (A-B) 7,04,59,964 9,80,37,555
SCHEDULE 15
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
(In Rupees)
31st March, 2010 31st March, 2009
A. Credits
Depreciation 1,13,06,826 -
Capitalisation of expenses - 28,94,091
Other Items 27,55,012 9,09,418
Total (A) 1,40,61,838 38,03,509
B. Debits
Repair & Maintenance Expenses (Net) 12,06,858 -
Billing /Claim on customer for earlier years 10,70,099 40,52,461
Other Items 58,03,889 99,323
Total (B) 80,80,846 41,51,784

C. Net Credit/(Debits) (A-B) 59,80,992 (3,48,275)
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SCHEDULE 14

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Annexed to and forming part of the Annual
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2010).

1.

3.

Estimated

amount of contracts

remaining to be executed on capital
account (net of advances paid ) and not
provided for Rs 323.73 crores (P.Y. Rs.
3.16 crores).

Contingent Liabilities

a)

b)

c)

Counter guarantees given to Bank
Rs 20.23 crores (P.Y.Rs.15.92 crores).

Outstanding letters of credit Rs.
30.09 crores (P.Y. Rs. 21.44 crores).

Claims against the Company not
acknowledged as debt :

i) Income tax demand for earlier
years contested by the
Company and under appeal
Rs. 55.47 crores (P.Y.Rs. 54.88
crores) against which the
Company has deposited under
protest/adjusted  against
refund due from Tax
department up to 31.03.10, in
aggregate Rs.70.16 crores (P.Y.
Rs. 90.15 crores) relating to that
period. Amounts deposited
with Tax Department (net of
tax provision) have been shown
as Advances recoverable.

ii) Court cases/ cases under
Arbitration Rs 9.59 crores (P.Y.
Rs.10.50 crores).

iii) Other matters Rs 5.09 crores
(P.Y. Rs. 4.70 crores)

Claim of Government of India

3.1 The Government had decided in June,

1986 to provide full amount as Equity
Capital towards the project cost for
acquisition of 42 numbers Westland
and Dauphin helicopters. However,
as the budgetary support received by
the Company was significantly lower
than the project cost, it was unable
to settle the claim of GOI. The
Ministry of Finance claimed interest
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3.2

3.3

@ 18% p.a. on the outstanding dues
which presently are Rs.130.91 crores
(principal amount).

During the Financial year 2003-04,
the Ministry of Civil Aviation
submitted a proposal to Ministry of
Finance which envisaged payment by
the Company of total amount of
interest and other charges claimed on
Dauphin and Westland fleet till
31.3.2001 aggregating Rs.339.31
crores (interest on dues from
01.04.2001 till date be written off)
and the Principal amount of
Rs.130.91 crores be converted into
equity of the Government in the
Company. The proposal was agreed
by Ministry of Finance. The Company
had accordingly made provision of
Rs. 339.31 crores upto 31.3.2001
during the financial years 1999-2000,
2000-01 and 2002-03 towards
interest and other charges as claimed
by the Ministry of Finance and the
same is being carried forward.

The Ministry of Civil Aviation
submitted a revised proposal to
Ministry of Finance in December,
2007 that the Government may
reconsider the claim by Ministry of
Finance and waive off the total
amount of Rs. 470.22 crores
(principal amount Rs. 130.91 crores
and interest upto 31.03.2001: Rs.
339.31 crores) claimed from the
Company so that the existing funds
could be utilized for fleet expansion
and other capital outlay
programmes which are essential for
the survival of the Company under
the competitive environment
prevailing in the Civil Aviation
industry in India. The Ministry of
Finance has not agreed to this
proposal and has advised that the
Company be asked to deposit the
said amount in Government
Treasury. The Board of Directors of



the Company in their 115" Meeting
held on 21/08/2008 decided that the
Company may pursue with the
Ministry of Civil Aviation for full
waiver of the claim of Ministry of
Finance and appointed a Financial
Advisor who would examine the
matter alongwith other related
issues. The Financial Advisors
submitted their Report on the impact
of claim of GOI on the valuation of
the Company and recommended
some options. As per the Report,
payment of GOI claim is not a viable
option for the Company.

As per the decision of the Board of
Directors, the Company has
submitted in January,2009 a draft
Note for the Committee of
Secretaries to Ministry of Civil
Aviation seeking waiver of the claim
of GOI aggregating Rs. 470.22 crores
from PHHL. The matter is under
consideration of the Government.

4. Disposal of Westland assets

4.1

4.2

The Government conveyed its
decision on 18th January 1993 that
the entire Westland fleet, together
with the related inventory may be
offered for sale through global
tender and that the sale proceeds
may be made available for
utilization on poverty alleviation
programmes in mutual consultation
between the Governments of India
and UK. However, consequent to an
unfavorable response to such global
tender, the Government permitted
the Company on 12th May 1994 to
dispose off the Westland assets
through negotiations with parties
which may be interested in their
purchase. The Government also
appointed a Steering Committee to
oversee the disposal of Westland
assets.

Pending disposal of the Westland
helicopters (including one damaged
helicopter) and the related inventory,
these assets were stated at their book
value aggregating Rs. 22.39 crores.
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4.3
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The Company had in the earlier
years, as a matter of abundant
caution, made a provision of Rs.22.39
crores equivalent to the book value
against possible losses on disposal of
Westland assets. After adjusting the
book value of Rs.7.23 crores relating
to disposal of such assets in 1999-
2000, the residual provision of
Rs.15.16 crores is being carried
forward.

During the financial year 1999-
2000, the Company had entered
into an agreement with a UK firm
with Government approval for sale
of Westland assets as a package deal
for a lump sum price of Pounds
Sterling 9,00,000. It was agreed that
the entire package should be lifted
in not more than two consignments
with payments corresponding to the
approximate value of the
consignment shipped. The first
shipment was dispatched in
December 1999 and the Company
had realized sale consideration of
Pounds Sterling 4,50,000 (Rs.3.22
crores) in January 2000, which was
immediately deposited with the
Government of India as per
directions of the Administrative
Ministry. The shipment also
included some essential components
of Westland helicopters, which are
presently in custody of the
Company. The second shipment
could not be dispatched in view of
dispute created by the Buyer. The
Company has initiated Arbitration
proceedings against the Buyer in
terms of the agreement for specific
performance and recovery of
damages for violation of various
contractual obligations.

It has also come to light that the
Buyer ( M/s AES Aerospace Ltd,
UK) had been ordered to be wound
up by order of the Court in UK. in
2002 and an official Receiver was
appointed . The Company has been
legally advised that despite such
winding up order, the Arbitration



pr =

4.4

4.5

proceedings should be continued.
Pending settlement, the Company
has not accounted for such dues
and the same will be accounted for
as and when realized / settled.

Necessary accounting adjustment
relating to the Westland assets sold
(Cost Rs. 51.46 Crores, W.D.V. Rs.
7.23 crores) during the financial
year 1999-2000 was passed in the
Books of Accounts of that year,
treating the transactions carried out
under first shipment as a completed
sale. In the absence of complete
quantitative details of inventory
items sold and those lying at the
Warehouse in Mumbai (refer Para
4.5 below), the figures have been
considered on provisional basis,
subject to further reconciliation. The
cost of inventory items sold is
computed on FIFO basis. As the
contract for sale of Westland assets
is on lump-sum price basis, the loss
on disposal of such items has been
determined by deducting the
aggregate written down value of
the 9 helicopters, test bed and
inventory items sold under first
shipment  from  the sale
consideration of Pounds Sterling
4,50,000/- (Rs.3.22 crores) in the
absence of item-wise sale price and
the same was accounted for during
the financial year 1999-2000.

Part of the Westland inventory items
while under transfer during the
financial year 1999-2000 from the
Delhi office to Mumbai office of the
Company by the appointed
transporter of the Buyer were
diverted under the instructions of the
Buyer and are presently lying in the
custody of the Warehouse at
Mumbai. The estimated initial
acquisition cost of Westland
inventory including capital items
lying at Warehouse is Rs.32.50 crores
(written down value- Rs.4.50 crores).
The Company has initiated
necessary legal action against the
Buyer (refer para 4.3 above) for such
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diversion. The Warehouse has
claimed Rs 3.97 crores (P.Y Rs.3.63
crores) which in term of the
Agreement is required to be settled
directly by the Buyer. The Company
had in December, 2002 obtained an
interim injunction from the Delhi
High Court restraining the
Warehousing company from
disposing of the goods for settling its
claim. The Hon’ble Single Judge of
Delhi High Court on 22.04.2008,
delivered judgment in favour of the
Company for taking back the
possession of Inventory items from
the Warehouse Company without
any claim of Warehouse Company
on the Company. Against the said
judgment the Warehouse Company
preferred an appeal in Division
Bench of Delhi High Court which
had also in the judgment dated
11.08.2008 upheld the judgment of
Single Judge of the High Court in
favour of the Company. The SLP
filed by the Warehouse Company
has also been dismissed by the
Supreme Court of India. Further, as
an abundant caution, the claim is
shown under Contingent Liabilities
till the items are received by the
Company. Such items along with the
remaining inventory items lying with
the Company (which are kept in
sealed boxes but not physically
verified during the year) together
forming part of the second shipment
have been carried forward as per the
book value (Rs.6.47 crores) though
fully provided as per para 4.2 above.

5. Residential Flats/Quarters
5.1 The Company had constructed and

capitalized 242 flats during 2002-03
at a cost of Rs. 22.76 crores on land
given by Airport Authority of India
(AAI) for a period of 25 years. The
Company has allotted 50 flats out
of 242 flats to AAI as per Joint
Development Agreement in lieu of
lease rentals for the said land and
the cost of construction of these 50
flats as estimated by the project
architect amounts to Rs. 5.95 crores.



5.2 The Company had purchased 6 nos.
residential flats for the employees
from MHADA, Mumbai in
May,1998. Although the possession
was taken based on the letter of
allotment, the Company had on
provisional basis made provision
for stamp duty and registration
charges and the same is subject to
final payment on the execution of
the appropriate conveyance deed in
favour of the society. Since some of
the Societies in the buildings have
gone into litigation against MHADA
in Mumbai High Court on the issue
of differential pricing, therefore, the
conveyance deed could not be
executed as the amount cannot be
determined at this stage.

5.3 The Company had purchased 42 nos.
of residential flats in the year 1991-
1992 for employees from
Lokhandwala Construction
Industries Limited, Mumbai . The
Board of Directors of the Company
have approved for renting out these
flats to Public Sector Undertakings
(PSUs) and accordingly, 41 flats have
been let out on rental basis to Union
Bank of India w.e.f. 23" July 2008.

Loans to Public Sector Undertakings

The Company had made unsecured
inter-corporate loans in the earlier years
1991 - 1992 to M/s Hindustan Photo
Films Mfg. Co. Ltd.(HPF), a Central
PSU, with interest rate of 20% p.a
compounded / payable quarterly. The
balance principal amount aggregates to
Rs. 7.25 crores. However, HPF was
unable to meet its contractual obligation
to repay the loans with interest in view
of adverse financial conditions HPF was
declared sick and registered with BIFR.
The Company had filed its claim with
BIFR for protection of its dues. In
January, 2003 BIFR  issued
recommendations for winding-up,
against which HPF and its
Administrative Ministry had preferred
an appeal before AAIFR. Pending
settlement and the negative net worth
of HPF, the Company has not accounted
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for interest income from such loan for
the financial year under review and the
same will be accounted for as and when
settled /realized. Accordingly, the profit
for the year is lower by an amount of
Rs. 1.56 Crores (P.Y. Rs. 1.56 crores).

As a matter of abundant caution, the
Company has already made provision
of Rs.7.25 crores against the aggregate
principal amount in the earlier years,
which is being carried forward.

Fixed Assets

Midlife upgradation programme of
Dauphin Fleet

7.1 With a view to conform to the
Aviation Standard (AS 4)
requirements of the new ONGC
contract, Dauphin fleet of the
Company is undergoing Mid Life
Upgrade Programme, a major
retrofit project which will improve
the safety and quality of output,
resulting in better availability of fleet
to the customers. M/s.Eurocopter
has supplied Retrofit Kits to the
Company for the Dauphin
helicopters and the retro-fitment of
these will be completed by the
Company in a phased manner. In
this respect the Company entered
into contracts with M/s. SOFEMA,
France being the authorized
representative of M/s. Eurocopter.
The retrofit package that will form
an integral part of the Dauphin
Helicopter, is fully compliant with
JAR OPS3 standards. Such
betterment would upgrade the
Company’s Dauphin fleet to latest
off shore standards and which in
turn will extend the utilization
period of this fleet resulting in future
economic benefit to the Company.

During the financial year under
review, the Company has made 2
Dauphin helicopters AS4
compliant. The cost of man-hours
incurred amounting to Rs. 0.55
crore has been capitalized.

7.2 Fixed Assets includes Rotables and

Repairables (Gross Value)
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amounting to Rs 25.14 crores (P.Y.
Rs.43.63 crores ) sent abroad for
repairs but lying with repair
agencies as at 31°* March’2010.
However, most of the items have
been received back by the company
after 31° March 2010 duly repaired.

Depreciation

8.1 The Rotables being capital machinery

spares are classified as Fixed Assets
and Depreciation charged thereon.
The depreciation in respect of
Rotables and major modification cost
as capitalized is linked to the
remaining useful life of the principal
assets to which they pertained i.e. the
type of helicopters, subject to the
minimum charge as per statute rate
of depreciation. For the purposes of
depreciation in respect of Rotables
and major modification cost as
capitalized, the wuseful life of
helicopters was extended with effect
from financial year 2006-07 to 30
years or 25,000 hours, whichever is
later based on technical grounds as
advised by the manufacturer.

The Expert Advisory Committee of
the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) has
opined that the Rotables are in the
nature of general spares to be treated
as Inventory and not as capital spares
and that the useful life of helicopters
cannot be more than the useful life
determined by applying the
Depreciation Rate prescribed under
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act.
The Institute has suggested as an
alternate that the Company may
adopt the approach of recognizing
rotables as independent fixed assets
based on ‘Components approach’
and the depreciation on such spares
should then be charged on the basis
of the useful life of spares itself, which
in any case cannot be more than the
specified period as per
Schedule —XIV.

The Company is of the opinion that
Rotables are capital spares and
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8.2

Depreciation should be charged on
them and major modification cost
by linking them to the useful life of
helicopters and the same is in
conformity with the provisions of
Accounting Standard AS 6, paras
9 & 11 and 23 & 24 and the
Guidance Note on Accounting for
depreciation issued by ICAI, subject
to the minimum charge as per
statute rate of depreciation. For this
purpose the useful life of the
principal asset can be different from
its specified life. In the present case
the helicopter has been depreciated
over its specified period of 17 years
though its useful life is more than
such specified period. Same
principle has been followed in
depreciating rotables etc. by
applying the principle that they
should be depreciated over the
specified life which should not be
more than their useful life, which
in the present case is considered
same as that of the helicopter. The
Company’s Accounting Policy is an
improvement over the views
expressed by Expert Advisory
Committee of ICAI to the extent
that rotables shall be depreciated at
higher of the rates specified in the
Companies Act (5.6% p.a.) or rate
of depreciation which would write
off 95% of the value of rotables etc.
over the remaining extended useful
life of the helicopter.
In the opinion of the Company this
accounting treatment is in
conformity with AS-2, AS-6 & AS-
10 read with ASI-2. The above
accounting treatment is being
followed by various International
Airlines and Air India and accepted
by Auditors.

In order to align the existing
Accounting Policies with mandatory
accounting standards and to frame
the appropriate depreciation policy
for Mi-172 helicopters the accounting
policy for the F.Y. 2009-10 has been
changed to “ In the case of Mi- 172
helicopters taking into consideration



the life limitation of 12000 hours or
25 years, whichever occurs first,
deprecation is provided at the
minimum rate of 5.60% p.a. As a
result of this change the depreciation
on the rotables for the Current Year
2009-10 has been charged @ 11.03%
instead of 53.70% and accordingly
the profit for the year has gone up by
Rs. 0.82 crore ( PY. Nil).

9. Inventories

9.1

9.2

9.3

10.

On a review of inventory of non-
moving stores, spares and
consumables, provision of Rs 0.50
crores (P.Y. Rs. 0.10 crores) has been
made during the year under review
for such itmes as per the Accounting
Policy.

The Company purchases spare
parts from some parties on “High
Sea Sales” basis who imports goods
on behalf of the Company. The
quotation is received in foreign
currency, however, the payments
are released in Indian rupees. For
the purpose of payment in Indian
rupees, the bill selling rate of Euro
on the date of Invoice as notified by
Vijaya Bank is taken as the basis.

In terms of para no. 3 of our
Significant Accounting Policies
relating to transaction in Foreign
Currency, losses and gains due to
exchange fluctuations arising out of :

a) re-statement of liabilities on
account of outstanding
payments for purchase of fixed
assets and inventories; and

b) the difference in the monetary
value of the payment made on
the date of settlement and the
monetary value on the date of
passing ownership of the fixed
assets and inventories imported,
are recognized as “profit or loss’
on account of foreign exchange
fluctuation and transferred to
Profit & Loss account.

The Indian Oil Corporation (IOC)
account in respect of purchase of
ATF at Northern Region shows net
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balance of Rs 0.14 crore (Credit);
PY. Rs. 1.13 crore (debit)) for ATF
purchased in the earlier years.
While doing a  detailed
reconciliation, it was observed that
certain unlinked transactions
stated to be pertaining to the
Company were identified in I0C
books for earlier years, namely
difference in opening balance,
supply to the Company not booked
by I0C, un-linked payments in
IOC books, payments by the
Company not taken into account
by IOC and unlinked supplies for
which supporting documentation
could not be furnished by IOC. The
Company has, however,
scrutinized the subsequent period
till the finalization of Accounts to
account for any outstanding 10C
bills received since the year end and
has also broadly reconciled its
actual fuel consumption with the
flying hours. Accordingly, no
cognizance has been taken in
respect of such outstanding entries
in IOC statement for accounting
action. Matter has been taken up
by the Company with IOC at the
highest level and the reconciliation
is in progress. Necessary
rectification entries, if any, will be
passed when requisite information
is made available to the Company
by IOC. However, IOC’s excess
claim of Rs. 0.03 crores ( i.e. Rs.
0.17 crores in IOC books and Rs.
0.14 in PHHL books) reflected as
receivable from PHHL is considered
as Contingent Liability after
considering the security deposit of
Rs. 2.91 crores against the total
outstanding of Rs. 3.08 crores at the
year end as per IOC books of
accounts.

Mobilisation of Helicopters under ONGC
Contract

ONGC had awarded contract to the
Company for provision of 12 AS4
compliant Dauphin helicopters. The
contract is for a period of 3 years
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extendable at the option of ONGC by
one year. As per the contract, the
company was required to deploy the
helicopters within 150 days of the issue
of LOI dated 01/03/2006. In case of
delay in mobilization of these helicopters,
ONGC would levy liquidated damages
(LD)as per the terms of the contract,
keeping in view total value of the
contract for a period of 3 years.

The Company could not provide requisite
number of AS4 compliant Dauphin
helicopters by the stipulated date and had
sought extensions of time without levy of
LD. However, ONGC had granted the
extensions but with levy of LD. The
Company has in a phased manner
fulfilled the contractual requirement of
deploying helicopters by 31/12/2007.

In the meantime, ONGC started
recovering the LD as per the terms of
contract from payments made under the
new contract. However, based on the
request of the Company, ONGC had
stopped such recovery of LD on account
of delayed mobilisation of AS4
compliant Dauphin helicopters . The
total LD thus recovered by ONGC works
out to Rs.14.94 crores. The Company has
taken up with ONGC the matter
regarding refund of LD recovered.

The Company is of the view that the LD
recovered from payments made under
the new contract on account of delayed
mobilization / induction of contracted
12 no. AS4 helicopters at the time of
commencement of contract is in the
nature of preoperative “Contractual
LDs” which are distinct from
“Operational LDs”. The latter relates to
non provision of helicopters on day-to-
day basis and is accounted for on the
specific dates to which they pertain.
Accordingly, as the Contractual LD
actually recovered by ONGC, relates to
the entire contract period of 3 years and
the total contract value thereof, the
amount of LD recovered by ONGC is
being spread uniformly over 3 years
period commencing w.e.f. 01/01/2008
with financial year 2007-08 considered
as the first year and remaining amount

50

12.

of Rs. 4.52 crores has been charged to
Profit and Loss Account in the financial
years 2008-09 and 2009-10.

Confirmation for balances as at 31 March
2010 from Sundry Debtors and Loans and
Advances/ Deposits were circulated but
response received was limited. However,
in most of the cases the debts / advances,
other than those provided for, have since
been realized / adjusted.

13. Employee Remuneration and other benefits

13.11In view of the revision of pay scales
and allowances of employees due
w.e.f. 01.01.2007, an ad-hoc
provision of Rs 25.10 crores
(P.Y.Rs. 21.11 crores ) has been made
for the period from 1% April 2009 to
31 March 2010 for regular as well
as contractual employees. During
the year EY. 2009-10, orders dated
06.05.2009 were issued for revision
of the pay scales of Executives w.e.f.
01.01.2007 based on the Presidential
Directives issued by MoCA. While
pay scales have been revised for
Executives, revision of allowances
and other benefits are under
consideration. Pay scales and
allowances for other categories of
employees is under discussion with
the Guilds / Unions. A sum of Rs
21.04 crores ( P.Y. Rs. 22.08 crores)
including arrears of pay upto
31.03.2010 in respect of executives
has been paid/ adjusted during the
financial year under audit out of the
total ad-hoc provision and the
balance provision of Rs 19.28 crores
(P.Y.Rs. 15.22 crores) is being carried
forward for payment / adjustment
in the subsequent period.

13.2As per Accounting Policy, the
Company provides for Gratuity and
Leave salary, LTC, Retirement
benefits like Baggage Allowance and
Post Retirement Medical Benefits
Scheme on the basis of actuarial
valuations as per AS 15(Revised )
and the same has been debited to
LTC and Baggage Allowance /
Provision for Pay Arrears in the



Profit & Loss A/c are given below :-

(Fig. in  Rs./Crores.)

Particulars Opening  Created/ Closing

Liability = Adjusted Liability
as on during as on
31.03.2009 the Year 31.03.2010

Gratuity Liability 13.24 9.12 22.36
Earned Leave 7.33 2.67 10.00
Half Pay Leave 6.07 (0.55) 5.52
Post Retirement Medical =~ 2.04 0.31 2.30%
Benefit Scheme

LTC 0.99 0.03 1.02
Baggage Allowance 0.10 0.01 0.11

upon Retirement

* subject to adjustment of prorata premium of Rs. 0.05
crores paid to Insurance Co.

Y

The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of
employees benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation. The following table
summarizes the component of the various
employees benefits and the components
of net benefit expenses recognized in the
Profit and Loss Accounts :-

(Fig. in Rs/ Crores.)

Particulars

Leave Baggage Gratuity
Encashment Allowance/ as on
(EL & HPL) LTC/PRMBS 31.03.2010

as on as on (funded)
31.03.2010 31.03.2010

(Non-funded) (Non-funded)

A)

B)

(@)

D)

Changes in Present Value of Obligation

(i) Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the
period ( 01.04.2009)

(ii) Interest Cost

(iii) Past Service Cost

(iv) Current Service Cost

(v) Curtailment / Settlement cost

(vi) Benefits paid

(vii) Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation (Balancing figure)

(viii) Present value of obligation as at the end of the period
(131.03.2010)

Changes in fair value of plan assets

(i) Fair Value of plan assets as at the beginning of the
period ( 01.04.2009)

(ii) Expected return on plan assets

(iii) Contributions

(iv) Benefits paid

(v) Actuarial gain / (loss) on obligation

(vi) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period
(31.03.2010)

The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet

(i) The present value of obligation as at the beginning
of the period (31.03.2010)

(ii) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period.

(iii) Net Assets/ (liability) recognized in balance sheet.

Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and

Loss A/c

(i) Current Service Cost

(ii) Past Service Cost

(iii) Interest Cost

(iv) Expected return on plan assets

(v) Curtailment / settlement cost

(vi) Net Actuarial gain / (loss) recognized in the period

(vii) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and
loss

13.40 3.13 13.24
1.01 0.23 0.99
- - 9.01
1.10 0.61 1.32
(1.12) (0.45) (0.65)
1.13 (0.09) (1.55)
15.52 3.43 22.36
- - 14.38
- - 1.13
- - 6.24
- - (0.65)
- - 0.15
- - 21.25
15.52 3.43 22.36
- - 21.24
(15.52) (3.43) (1.12)
1.10 0.61 1.32
- - 9.01
1.01 0.23 0.99
- - (1.13)
1.14 (0.09) (1.70)
3.25 0.75 8.49

*Assets value being more than liability, ignored.
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The Principal assumption used in determining employee benefits are given below:-

Particulars Leave Baggage Gratuity
Encashment Allowance/ (Funded)
(EL & HPL) LTC/PRMBS
for all for all
Employees Employees
(non-funded) (non-funded)
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50% Vesting period 5 year service
Expected rate of return on plan assets. 0.00% 0.00% Benefit As per the provisions of
payment of Gratuity
Act 1972. However,
the present limit of
Rs. 3.50 Lacs is enhanced
to Rs. 10.00 Lacs
during the F.Y. 2009-10
Future cost increase - 5.50%/4.50% - -
Salary escalation rate 5.50% - Salary for Last Drawn basic salary
calculation for  plus Dearness allowance
Gratuity
Retirement age - 60 years - 60 years
Attrition rate :
Age ( years)
Upto 30 years 3.00% 3.00%
Upto 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%

The above information is certified by the Actuary.

14. Insurance Claims

14.1The Insurance claim of damaged

Dauphin N helicopter VT-ELB
which had met with an accident on
12.09.2006 in Punjab was settled
during the year by New India
Assurance Co. under Constructive
Total Loss ( CTL) basis. The net
realized amount from the Insurance
Co. was Rs. 5.95 crores after
deducting Rs. 0.40 crores from the
gross insurance payable amount
towards deductible while rotor in
motion as per the terms and
conditions of Hull Insurance Policy.

The major repair and maintenance
work on the helicopter has already
commenced and repair of the
helicopter is expected to be
completed in the next financial
year. The said helicopter is
considered as ‘Assets currently not
in use” during the current financial
year but shown as part of Fixed
Assets in Schedule no. 5.

14.2 The Insurance claim of Dauphin N3

Helicopter VT-PHP which had met
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with an accident on 27.09.2007 at
Kavaratii, Lakshadweep island was
finally assessed in February, 2010 by
New India Assurance Co. Ltd. under
Constructive Total Loss (CTL ) basis
and the same was realized in April,
2010 before closure of annual
accounts. The net realization from
the Insurance Co. was Rs. 29.31
crores after deducting Rs. 4.99
crores towards salvage value of the
helicopter and Rs. 0.70 crores
towards deductible while rotor in
motion as per terms and conditions
of the Hull Insurance Policy.

Accordingly, the net realization
amounts to Rs. 29.31 crores was
accounted in the books of account
in the financial year 2009-10 on
account of virtual certainty of
realisation of claim. Further, the
salvage value of Rs. 4.99 crores of
the helicopter consist of Rs. 2.25
crores towards 2 nos. Aerial 2C
engines and Rs. 2.74 crores
towards rotables and others items
has also been accounted in the
financial year 2009-10.
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16.

The Aerial 2C engines of the
helicopter are in serviceable
condition and therefore accounted
as fixed assets at the year end. The
rotables are subject to bench check,
repair and overhaul, etc. before
being put to use, hence these
rotables are shown as “Goods under
Inspection”.

Income Tax

15.1 Assessment of income tax is
presently in progress / under
Appeal for certain previous years.
Tax liabilities, if any, will be
recognized on finalization of such
assessments.

15.2Provision for Taxation of Rs. 9.40
crores (P.Y. 5.50 crore) has been
made for the year as per the
existing provisions of MAT (
Minimum Alternative Tax ) on book
profits under section 115]B of
Income Tax Act 1961 as there is Nil
tax liability under normal provisions
of the Act. However, the benefit of
adjustment of MAT shall be taken
in the subsequent period against
the normal tax liability as per the
Income Tax Act.

Expenses include the following :

(Rs./Crores)
31t March 2010 31t March 2009

i) Company - Staff Quarters

a) Taxes 0.33 0.33

b) Repairs — Buildings/others 0.74 1.18
ii) Leased Residential Accommodation

a) Rent (Net of Recovery) 0.13 0.11

b) Maintenance charges 0.01 0.02

17.

Interest Income

Interest income of Rs. 10.47 crores (P.Y.
Rs. 14.84 crores) for the financial year
under audit earned on deposits with
Banks made with funds generated from
operations which include funds for
settlement of claim of the Govt. of India,
the amount of which is pending
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finalization (Refer Note No. 3) and
indeterminate at this stage.

Heliport Project

The Government has approved creation
of Heliport at Rohini, New Delhi by the
Company at estimated cost of Rs. 64.00
crores to be funded in the following
pattern :-

(i) Rs. 19.00 crores as Grants in Aid by
the Government towards the land
cost.

(i) Government equity towards 80% of

the cost of infrastructure development
aggregating Rs. 45.00 crores i.e. Rs.
36.00 crores and remaining 20%
amounting to Rs. 9.00 crores to be
borne by the Company from its
internal resources.

Accordingly, the Company has
received Rs. 15.00 crores in March,
2010 as equity contribution of
Government towards the Heliport
Project cost. This amount has been
treated as Advance against equity,
pending allotment.

During the year, the Company has
deposited Rs 19.07 crores with DDA
towards the cost of land measuring 25
acres at Rohini, New Delhi on behalf of
Ministry of Civil Aviation and took
possession of the land. Since the title of
the land would be in the name of
Ministry of Civil Aviation, the amount
deposited by the Company has been
shown as Amount Recoverable from the
Ministry of Civil Aviation in view of the
Government sanction of the Heliport
Project. The Company has taken up with
Ministry of Civil Aviation for remittance
of Rs. 19.07 crores deposited towards
Land cost.

The Company had no dues to Micro &
Small Enterprises outstanding for more
than 30 days on the Balance Sheet
date.
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20. Segment Reporting 22. Related Party Disclosure
The Company is engaged in providing Related party disclosures, as required by
helicopter services business which is Accounting Standard-18 “Related Party
considered as one business segment. Disclosures” issued by the ICAI are
Hence, Segment Reporting as per given below:
Accounting Standard 17 on Segment
Reporting is not considered applicable 2 Key Management Personnel
to the Company. e Shri R. K. Tyagi, Chairman &
Managing Director from 18.05.2007
onwards as Chairman & Managing
Director.
b. Transactions
® *Remuneration Rs. 24,60,190/-
® Loans Given -
(HBA including interest)
21. Provisions:
(Fig. in Rs./Crores)
Particulars Opening Created Utilized during Closing/
Balance during the year/other Balance
as on the year = Adjustments/transfer/ as on
01.04.2009 Reversals 31.03.2010
Impairment of Assets 16.01 - - 16.01
including inventory
Provision for Revision 15.22 25.10 21.04 19.28
of Pay & Allowances
from 01.01.2007.
Doubtful Debts/Advance  10.82 0.26 0.91 10.17
Dividend 11.38 - 11.38 -
Corporate Taxes on Dividend 1.93 - 1.93 -
Non moving inventories, etc. 8.96 0.51 - 9.47
23. Earning Per share has been computed as under:
31%tMarch 2010 31%t March, 2009
e Net Profit after tax Rs. 35,58,86,092/- Rs. 25,12,03,755/ -
e Weighted average number of 113766 113766
Equity Share outstanding
e Earning per share Rs.3128/- Rs.2208/-

(Basic and diluted)

Face Value of Rs.10,000/- per share
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24.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

a)  Opening and closing stocks (after financial write offs)

pr =

31t March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31t March, 2009

i) Stores, Spares & Consumables(Net) 67,11,56,634
ii) Gem Modules 54,15,882
iii)  Test Tool/Ground Support Equipment 47,82,289
iv)  Goods-in-Transit 2,15,59,745
V) Stocks under Inspection 4,83,97,890

TOTAL 75,13,12,440

b) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis:

60,39,80,998
54,15,882
49,50,583
2,56,26,042
5,28,76,860

69,28,50,365

31t March, 2010

(In Rupees)
31 March, 2009

i) Stores, Spares & Consumables 34,27,26,016

ii) Airframe & Aero Engine Equipments- 30,10,63,875
Rotables

iii)  Test equipment/Ground Support 2,89,27,262
Equipment/Loose Tools

iv)  Goods-in-Transit /Goods under 4,21,25,282
Inspection

V) Capital Goods/Other Items 1,11,34,307

vi)  Retrofit programme 15,61,378
TOTAL 72,75,38,120
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45,51,12,013
46,53,38,997

2,88,19,443
7,88,01,119

43,00,601
11,36,98,138

1,14,60,70,311
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c) Expenditure in Foreign Currency during the financial year:

(In Rupees)
31t March, 2010 31t March, 2009

i) Stores, Spares & Consumables 33,93,24,980 44,14,55,466

ii) Airframe & Aero Engine Equipments- 29,86,39,387 45,92,64,252
Rotables

iii)  Test equipment/Ground Support 2,69,02,571 2,78,36,485
Equipment/ Loose Tools

iv)  Foreign Travelling/Foreign Training 2,83,13,663 2,90,38,789

V) Goods in Transit/Goods under Inspection  4,18,65,662 7,74,91,725

vi)  Repair Charges 86,19,40,763 61,38,30,285

vii)  Equipment/Specialists Hire Charges 1,93,04,210 3,60,63,510

viii) Capital Goods/ Other Items 94,95,929 52,89,278

ix) Retrofit Programme 15,61,378 11,15,39,502
TOTAL 1,62,73,48,543 1,80,18,09,292

d) Value of consumption of imported and indigenous components and spare parts
(including write off of loose tools and excluding capitals items ):

VALUE (in Rupees) PERCENTAGE
31 March, 2010 31% March, 2009 31¢ March, 2010 31% March, 2009
Imported 27,08,05,034 23,39,28,775 97.20% 96.70%
Indigenous 79,38,499 80,98,093 2.80% 3.30%
TOTAL 27,87,43,533 24,20,26,868 100.00% 100.00%

e) Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the financial year :

(In Rupees)
31 March, 2010 31t March , 2009

Helicopter Services 1,31,67,43,044 99,07,72,166

1,31,67,43,044 99,07,72,166
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f) Remuneration paid to Directors including Chairman & Managing Director

i.)  Remuneration paid to Chairman & Managing Director

(In Rupees)
31 March, 2010 31t March, 2009

i) Salary 15,63,534 7,75,339
ii) Allowances & Perquisites 7,33,512 6,10,132
iii) Provident Fund/Gratuity 1,63,144 6,10,132

Total 24,60,190 14,85,385

g) Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile:

I.  Registration Details:

Registration No.: 55/22233 State Code : 55
Balance Sheet Date : 31.03.2010
II. Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Public Issue : Nil Right Issue : Nil
Bonus Issue : Nil Private Placement : Nil

III. Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. thousands)

Total Liabilities : 9826631 Total Assets : 9826631
a) Source of Funds :
Paid-up Capital : 1137660 Reserve & Surplus : 2221954
Deferred Tax Liability : 772102
Secured Loans : Nil Unsecured Loan : Nil

b) Application of Funds:

Net Fixed Assets : 4666054 Investments : 28934
(including Capital Work in Progress)

Net Current Assets : (424046) Misc. Expenditure : 10774
Accumulated Losses : Nil

IV Performance of Company (amount in Rs. thousands)

i) Turnover including Interest
& Other Income, Extraordinary

and other credits : 4045450
ii) Total Expenditure including

Extraordinary and other Debits : 3494031
iii) Profit before Tax : 551420
iv) Profit after Tax : 355886
v) Earnings per Share : Rs. 3128
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V  Generic Name of Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) Not applicable
Product Description Helicopter Services

25. Previous year figures have been re-grouped/ recasted wherever necessary.

R.K.Tyagi E.K. Bharat Bhushan
Chairman-Cum-Managing Director Director
Sanjiv Agrawal Sanjiv Bahl
Company Secretary & DGM(Legal) General Manager (F&A)

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 20" September, 2010
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Cash flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2010

(Rupees in Lakhs)

31t March, 2010 31t March , 2009

A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax 5,514.20 4,794.62
Depreciation charge 3,820.61 1,181.36
Prior Period Depreciation Adjustments (81.24) -
Interest Income (1,205.37) (1,787.92)
Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets (16.73) (0.25)
Fixed Assets Written off /Store /Spare/
Loose Tools written off / Adjestments 219.21 71.07
Amount Written off - (14.04)
Insurance Claims (704.60) (980.38)
Reversal of Provision no Longer Required (109.03) -
Misc. expenses Written off 452.68 452.68
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 7,889.73 3,717.14
Working Capital changes
Add/(less)
Inventories (1,395.23) (2,929.51)
Sundry Debtors (2,675.12) (1,183.26)
Loans & Advances (6 623.59) (924.03)
Current liabilities (708.97) (4,366.50)
Provisions 719.60 (50.78)
Exceptional Items (Insurance Claims) 704.60 980.38
Prior Period Adjustments 81.24 -
Decrease/(Increase) in working capital (9,897.47) (8,473.70)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) (2,007.74) (4,756.56)
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Investment in Equity Capital (289.34) -
Purchase of Fixed Assets 69.15 (3,333.38)
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.02 1.46
Capital work in progress (432.53) (416.57)
Interest income 1,205.37 1,787.92
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 552.67 (1,960.57)
C. Cash flow arising from Financing Activities
Advance Against Equity, Pending Allotment 1,500.00 -
Dividend paid (including Corporate Tax) (1,331.01) -
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) 168.99 -
D. Taxes Paid
Income Tax ( including wealth tax) paid (1,222.14) (1,061.94)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,508.22) (7,779.07)
(A+B+C+D)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 15,092.41 22,871.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 12,584.19 15,092.41

Notes: Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo

For V.K.Verma & Co. R.K.Tyagi
Chartered Accountants Chairman-Cum-Managing Director
V.Kumar Sanjiv Agrawal
Partner Company Secretary & DGM (Legal)

(M.No. - 503826)

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 20™ September, 2010
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AUDITORS’ REPORT Annexure ‘A’ to the Director’s Report

Management’s Reply
To

The Members
PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet
of PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED
as at 31%t March, 2010 and also the Profit &
Loss Account for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto and cash-flow statement for
the year ended on that date, in which are
incorporated the accounts of Western Region
audited by Branch Auditors. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in
India. Those Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that:

1. As required by the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by
the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 227 (4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the
Annexure, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said
order.
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2. Further to our comments in the
Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1
above, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information
and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of accounts
as required by law, have been kept by
the company so far as appears from our
examination of those books and proper
returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the
branch not visited by us. The branch
auditor’s report dated 31-05-2010 has
been forwarded to us and has been
appropriately dealt with.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss
Account and cash flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account and with the
audited returns from the branch.

d. In our opinion, Balance Sheet, Profit &
Loss Account and cash flow statement
dealt with by this report complied with
the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

e. As per the information & explanations
given to us, in view of the general circular
no. 8/2002 dated 22-03-2002 issued by
Department of Company Affairs, the
Govt. companies are exempt from
applicability of the provisions of Section
274 (1) (g) of the Companies Act, 1956

Subject to the notes given under the notes to
accounts, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts
give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view except
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on stated above in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of Affairs of the Company as at 31% March
2010.

ii) In the case of Profit & Loss Account, of the
PROFIT of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

iii) In case of Cash-Flow statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

For V.K.Verma & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(V. Kumar)
Partner
M. No.503826
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 20* September, 2010

62



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LTD ,
NEW DELHI

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our audit
report of even date)

I.

(a) company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets. At Western
Region the branch auditors have
reported that Situation / location of
Fixed Assets have not been
recorded in many cases.

The fixed assets have been
physically  verified by the
management at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. At
Western Region the branch auditors
have reported that the fixed assets
verification process currently going
on and is not yet complete.

(b)

(c) No substantial disposal of fixed
assets has taken place during the
year, which would have affected

the going concern.
IL.

(a) The inventory has been physically
verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals
except for inventories of Westland
Helicopters and inventories
scrapped but not disposed off at
Northern Region and Inventory
lying out of Country for repairs/

maintenance.

The procedures of physical
verification of inventory followed
by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size
of the company and nature of its
business in respect of inventory
verified.

(b)
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Management’s Reply

Fixed Assets Register records main situation/
location of assets of each Region. Movement
records for Rotables are being maintained by
Materials / Engineering Departments of the
Company for location of such assets. At
Western Region the situation / location of
fixed assets are being recorded.

The Identification of Fixed Assets at Western
Region is now complete. The process of
reconciliation of the assets physically verified
is being taken up with Book records. The
Branch Auditors have reported that till now
no major discrepancy was observed on
physical verification as compared to Book
records.

No Comments

Action is in progress in respect of items
scrapped but pending disposal.

No Comments
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(c) The company is maintaining proper

records of inventory and
discrepancies  noticed on physical
verification, which were not
material, have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

III. According to the information and
explanation given to us by the
management and records produced,
there are no parties covered in the register
maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses iii (b), iii
(c) and iii (d) are not applicable.

IV.

VL

VII.

VIII.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size
of the company and the nature of its
business, for the purchase of inventory
and fixed assets and for hiring charges
of helicopters. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any
continuing failure to correct major
weakness in internal control.

According to the information and
explanations given to us by the
management and record produced,
there are no transactions in the
company that need to be entered into
the register in pursuance of section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, and as per our
examination of records, the company
has not accepted any deposits from the
public and therefore, the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
provisions of section 58 A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules
framed there under, are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has an
internal audit system which
commensurate with its size and
nature of the business.

The Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under section 209(1)(d) of the
Companies Act, 1956, for the company.
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No comments

No comments

No comments

No comments

No comments

No comments



IX. (@) The company is regular in

XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

depositing statutory dues like
provident fund, income tax, sales
tax, wealth tax, custom duty, cess
and other material undisputed
statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and

explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Statutory dues were in
arrear, as at 31t March, 2010 for a
period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.

The clause relating to accumulated
losses is not applicable

The company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial
institution or bank or debenture
holders.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per
our examination of records, the
company has not granted loans and
advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per our
examination of records, the provisions
of clause relating to Chit Fund or nidhi/
mutual benefit fund/societies are not
applicable to the company.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per
our examination of records, the
company has not dealt in or traded in
shares, securities, debentures during
the year. In respect of investments in
the shape of fixed deposits with banks
the company has maintained proper
records of transactions and timely
entries have been made therein. All
such investments have been held by
the company in its own name.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and records
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XVI.

XVII.
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examined by us, the company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from banks or financial
institutions.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per our
examination of record, the company
has not obtained any term loans.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per
our examination of records, the
company has not used funds raised on
short terms basis for long terms
investment and vice versa.

XVIIL.The clause relating to preferential

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

allotment of shares is not applicable.

The clause regarding issue of
debentures is not applicable.

The provisions of this clause relating
to raising of money by means of
public issue are not applicable.

According to the information &
explanations given to us, and as per
our examination of records, no fraud
on or by the company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

For V.K.Verma & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000386N

(V. Kumar)
Partner
M. No.503826

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 20* September, 2010
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Directors’ Report

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF PAWAN
HANS HELICOPTERS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2010

The preparation of financial statements of Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2010 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory
Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2)
of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in
accordance with the Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed by their professional
body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 20" September 2010.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 619(3) (b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of Pawan Hans Helicopters Limited for the year ended 31 March 2010. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the
basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to
any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors” report under Section 619 (4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Birendra Kumar)
) . Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Place: New Delhi & ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I,
Dated: 15" October, 2010 New Delhi.
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Annexure ‘C’ to the Directors’ Report

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER SECTION 217(2A) OF
COMPANIES ACT 1956, READ WITH THE COMPANIES (PARTICULARS OF
EMPLOYEES) RULES, 1975 AND FORMING PART OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

131).. Name (AY?; Qualification Designation E)?Lei:gf EXI(JYe:i;;Ke gz::::ﬁt]i{zg Last Employment
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Employed throughout the year/under review and were in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs. 24,00,000/- per annum

1 Mr. R. K. Tyagi 55 BE (Elec.& Telecom), MBA CMD 18/05/2007 33 24,60,190 ONGC

2 Col. RPS Mahal 59  Intermediate DGM(Ops) 19/02/1997 37 31,11,544 Ex-Army

3 Col. Sardul Singh 59  B.Sc. Captain 01/10/1997 36 3298449  Ex-Army

4 Capt.]]. Singh 51 BA. Sr. Manager(Ops) 10/01/2007 28 30,05,641 Ex-Army

5  Capt.].B. Singh 58 M.A. Sr. Manager(Flight Safety ~ 04/01/2008 34 34,14,041 Ex-Army

6 Capt. B.V. Baduni 50 M.Sc. Manager (Training) 10/01/2007 28 29,82,989 Ex-Indian Air Force

7 AirCmde. H.PS. Natt 57 Master in Mgt. Captain 15/10/2008 34 25,37,394 Ex-Indian Air Force

8  Col. Jeyraj Edward 54 PG Diploma in-HRM Captain 24/09/2007 30 29,22,232 Ex-Army

9 Mr. Surender Parsad 60 M.A. (Economics) DGM(Maint) 10/01/1986 39 25,76,585  Ex-Indian Air Force

10 Col. Akshay Mehrotra 49 B.Sc. Captain 19/03/2007 30 29,06664  Ex-Army

11 Col. Paramjit Singh 48 BA. Captain 19/03/2007 28 32,13328  Ex-Army

12 Col. AS. Parmar 51 MBA Depu. Pilot 22/05/2007 25 39,63,853 Ex-Army

13 Brig. Anil Nanda 55  M.Sc.(Defence Studies) Depu. Pilot 25/06/2007 34 33,30,819 Army

14 Col. TS. Randhawa 53 LLB.MBA.PGDCA Captain 24/09/2007 30 31,75,268 Army

15 Mr. Yaspal 60  M.ADip. In Elect. Engg(IAF) DGM(Maint) 07/07/1986 42 29,39,486 Ex-Indian Air Force

16 Mr. PS. Das 59  AME A&C, BA(Hons.) DGM(W/S) NR 30/09/1989 31 24,15,837 Ex-Indian Air Force

17 Lt.Col.].S. Babbar 43 B.A.CHPAL Captain 24/09/2007 24 26,76,278  Army

18  Col. Parbhat Kumar 55  B.A.NDA Captain-A 10/01/2009 34 29,76,297 Army

19 Lt. Col. Samir Singh 4 BA. Captain 17/08/2010 25 3296954  Army

20  Col. G.M. Solanki 54 MA. Captain 24/09/2007 32 34,23,616 Army

21 Lt Col. Narinder Kumar Sharma 49~ M.A.(History) Depu. Pilot 24/09/2007 25 2957929 Army

22 Col. PK. Juneja 53  BSC.NDA Captain 24/09/2010 33 32,11,747  Army

23 Col. Manjit Singh 48  M.Sc. First Officer-1 24/09/2007 25 29,15,530 Army

24 Col. Sudeep Bhattacharjee 4 M.Sc. Jr. Captain 24/09/2007 26 3441214 Army

25 Lt Col. AK. Panthey 46 BA Depu. Pilot 31/12/2007 21 28,97,523 Army

26 Col. Mukesh Malhotra 53  B.Sc, NDA Captain 31/12/2007 33 32,20,628 Army

27 Wg.Cdr. M.L. Mehta 64 CHPLBA Captain - C 03/04/19%9 45 2780244  Ex-Indian Air Force

28 Wg. Cdr. Anil Kishore 62 NDA Captain - C 21/08/1996 28 34,02,374 Ex-Indian Air Force

29 Captain Ashok Garg 31 12th Captain - A 26/03/2003 8 26,71,253  Ex-Indian Air Force

30 Wg.Cdr. BD Singh 57 M.Sc. Captain - A 12/08/2004 30 27,87,666  Ex-Indian Air Force

31  Wg.Cdr. T.S. Mamik 51 NDA Captain 17/01/2005 32 30,94,803  Ex-Indian Air Force

32 Lt Col. M.S. Chowhan 61 Inter Sc, BA Captain - A 18/06/2007 32 25,31,709 Ex-Army

33 Wg. Cdr. Varun Gupta 59 NDA Captain - A 18/06/2007 38 26,36,300  Ex-Indian Air Force

34 Lt Col. Jagdip Singh 60  Pre - Engeneering Pilot-C 18/06/2007 34 24,18,238 Ex-Army

35 Col.]S.Jodha 60  Higher Dip in Software engg. Pilot-C 18/06/2007 39 27,45,403 Ex-Army

36 Brig. Pramjit Singh Sahi 59  Higher Secondary, Pre Medical Captain - A 18/06/2007 38 2651210  Ex-Army

37 Col. KPS Hanspal 55 ISc.BA Captain - A 11/01/2007 33 2690240  Ex-Army

38 Lt Col. SPS Brar 47  BSc.NDA Captain - A 18/06/2007 25 29,78,844 Ex-Army

39 Col. Arun Kumar Opal 60 Intermediate Captain - A 21/06/2007 37 2922684  Ex-Army

40 Lt Col. V.C. Katoch 46 BAMBA.PGDCA Captain 09/12/2007 26 2478871 Ex-Army

41 Lt Col. HS Uppal 60 gﬂiﬁgeMa“' Dip. In Comp. Captain- A 09/12/2007 36 724371 Ex-Ammy

42 Captain PP. Singh 62 AMAESI Captain - C 08/04/2008 44 27,53206  Ex-Indian Air Force

43 Capt. VK Sitaram 63 NDA Captain - A 01/07/2009 43 2297897 Ex-Army
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l\SIt. Name g{g;; Qualification Designation }?)?;ei:; Exl();erierl)lce g:z?;eﬁggﬂ Last Employment
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

44 Col. PS Marwaha 55 BA,MBA Captain 02/03/2009 33 3256631 Ex-Army

45 Cdr. A.P. Singh* 47 Pre-University Sr. Cdr. 20/03/1989 21 38,85,171 Patiala Aviation Club

46 Cdr. Pawan Rathore* 55 NDA Sr. Cdr. 24/09/1990 35 35,67, 485 Indian Navy

47 CdrYS. Das 57 BA. DGM 17/02/1997 36 44,08,675  Indian Airforce

48 Cdr. PK. Rukhaiyar 45 BA. Captain 24/09/2007 23 39,50,024  Indian Army

49 Capt. TS. Gulia 43 DM.MA. oapiam Captain 24/09/2007 19 34,24991 Indian Army

50  Capt.]J.K. Mishra 42  BA. Captain 24/09/2007 21 3820455  Indian Army

51  Capt. Amitabha Nandi 45  MSc Captain 24/09/2007 25 40,70,118  Indian Army

52 Capt.S.S. Yadav 53 B.A.MBA Captain 24/09/2007 33 36,11,414 Indian Army

53 Capt. C.S. Mander 4 B.Com Captain 01/04/2009 23 2745487 Indian Army

54  Capt.R.S. Nandal 40 MA. Captain 01/04/2009 18 2991,675  Indian Army

55 Capt. MK.Gogoi 53 BSc Captain 01/04/2009 23 2784775  Indian Army

56 Capt. MM. Srivastava 50 BA. Captain 01/04/2009 20 29,32,771  Indian Army

57 Capt. AK. Govil 59  BSc. DGM 20/01/1990 20 4432384 Indian Navy

58  Capt. E. Samuel 54 HSC DGM 20/05/1988 21 3634717 HIET

59  Capt. M.V. Alexander 50 B.Sc. DGM 14/06/1988 21 3784563 First Employment

60  Capt. Subhash Chander 58 H.SC. DGM 12/12/1996 27 4928903  Indian Air Force

61  Capt. Rohit Rai 58 MSc. Sr. Cdr. 20/02/1997 24 38,23,366  Indian Air Force

62  Cdr.RS. Dhanda 57 MSc. DGM 07/04/1997 26 4424905 Indian Army

63  Capt. Anand Mohan 47 BA. Captain 22/03/2006 19 3561270 Indian Navy

64  Capt. M.S. Bains 54 HSC. Captain 01/10/2007 36 3738302  Indian Air Force

65  Capt. Amarjeet Singh 53 MsSc Captain 01/10/2007 25 32,70403  Indian Air Force

66  Capt. Peter Samuel 29 BSc Captain 01/04/2006 7 30,30,349  First Employment

67  Capt. D.S. Mokha 65 BSc. Captain 26/11/2007 44 3499314 Indian Navy

68  Capt Rajesh Khanna 55 BA. Captain 01/12/2007 18 29,56,998  Ex-Defence

69  Capt. AEN. Rao 50 BSc Captain 18/06/2007 29 32,28424  Ex-Defence

70 Capt. Alien Lewis 50  Pre-University Captain 17/07/2003 28 32,84377  Ex-Defence

71 Capt. Rakesh Gaind 40 BA. Captain 28/01/2005 19 42,04708  Indian Navy

72 Capt.S.V. Ramani 56 B.Sc Captain 04/11/2004 37 29,06,193  Ex-Defence

73 Capt. ].A.Royappan 56 B.Sc. Captain 11/02/2005 34 3505605  Indian Navy

74 Capt. D.S.Dhanoya 63 BA. Captain 04/04/2006 21 3891529 Indian Army

75 Capt. LM. Simoes 63 SSC. Captain 01/10/2006 2 41,36.999  Indian Air Force

76 Capt. SK. Verma 63  Inter Captain 02/01/2007 44 4281,236  Indian Air Force

77 Capt. Ashok Khosla 62 NDA Captain 03/10/2007 43 39,05749  Indian Army

78  Capt. Hemang Shukla 49 Captain 20/03/2008 35 29,39,093  Ex-Defence

79 Capt. Y.P. Singh 61 ISCNDA Captain 04/08/2008 40 3358385  Indian Army

80  Capt. Naval Kapoor* 54 MSc. Captain 06/10/2008 32 31,83,050  Indian Army

NOTE:

1 None of the above Employees are related to any of the Directors.

2 Remuneration includes Salary and Allowances, Medical Reimbursement, Company Leased Accommodation,

Conveyance Reimbursement etc., and related Arrears for earlier Years, if any.

3. * Part Remuneration.
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Attachment to Notice to the Shareholders

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956)

Increase in Equity Share Capital
of PHHL and Borrowing limits.

INCREASE IN THE AUTHORISED
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF
PAWAN HANS HELICOPTERS LTD.

The present authorized capital of PHHL
is Rs.120 crores out of which the
subscribed and paid-up capital is
Rs.113.766 crores.
capital Rs.89.266 crores are held in the

In the subscribed

name of President of India and Rs.24.50
crores in the name of O.N.G.C. Ltd. The
Ministry of Civil Aviation vide OM
No.17/1/2010-FIN-I dated 29.3.2010
has forwarded minutes of EFC under the
Chairmanship of Secretary, Ministry of
Civil Aviation for construction of
Heliport. In terms of the decision of the
EFC the project cost of Heliport would
also comprise Government equity of

Rs.36 crores in PHHL.

In terms of Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association and clause
4 of Articles of Association, the
authorized capital of the Company is
Rs.120 crores. Further, not less than 51%
equity capital shall be subscribed by the
President of India and the balance shall

be subscribed by the Oil & Natural Gas
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Corporation Limited. As per Article 18
of the Articles of Association of PHHL
“subject to approval of the President, the
Directors may with the sanction of the
Company in General Meeting increase
the share capital by such sum, to be
divided into shares of such amount as
the resolution shall prescribe.” In terms
of Article 20 of the Articles of
Association, the capital raised by
creation of new shares shall be
considered part of the original capital.
The Article 21 of the Articles of
Association also provide that subject to
such directions as may be issued by the
President, the new shares shall be
offered to the members in proportion to
the existing shares held by each

member.

Ministry of Civil Aviation vide letter
No.AV.30020/017/ 2007-DG dated
4.8.2010 informed that as per clause
VIII-Article No.18 of Articles of
Association of PHHL “subject to the
approval of the President, the Directors
may, with the sanction of the Company
in General Meeting increase the share
capital by such sum, to be divided into
shares of such amount as the resolution

shall prescribe.” PHHL, therefore, needs



to take action for seeking the consent of
shareholders in a General Meeting and
then seek approval of the President to

increase the share capital of PHHL.

The Ministry of Civil Aviation vide letter
No.AV.30020/017/2007-D.G. dated
28.10.2010 has further informed that the
Ministry has no objection to PHHL taking
up the matter with ONGC to increase
Share Capital in PHHL which would be
a capital contribution of ONGC in
PHHL. Accordingly, PHHL has
approached ONGC and now ONGC has
agreed that out of the loan for
acquisition of helicopters (Rs.110 crores
already received from ONGC for 3
Dauphin N3 helicopters) Rs.95.85 crores
shall be converted into equity by way of
contribution by ONGC in PHHL's equity
capital to the extent of 49% of the total
equity capital as per Article 4 of Articles
of Association of PHHL. Accordingly,
total contribution from ONGC shall
increase from Rs.24.50 crores to
Rs.120.35 crores (49% of total equity)
and the additional contribution would
be Rs.95.85 crores from ONGC. The
Shareholders may kindly approve
increase in authorized capital from
Rs.120 crores to Rs.250 crores and
amend Clause V and clause 4 of the
Memorandum and Articles of

Association of PHHL. Further as per
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section 81(1A) of the Companies Act by
way of passing Special Resolution, the
Board of Directors of the Company may
be authorised to issue equity capital to
shareholders otherwise than in the
proportion of existing equity shares held
by them and issue of equity shares in
favour of President of India for Rs.36
crores and Rs.95.85 crores in favour of

ONGC.

2. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE

FINANCING THROUGH EXTERNAL
BORROWING BEYOND THE PAID
UP CAPITAL AND FREE RESERVES
OF THE COMPANY FOR
ACQUISITION OF HELICOPTERS.

The Board of Directors of the Company
in 125" meeting held on 24.5.2010 had
approved  external borrowings
aggregating limit of Rs.406.30 crores in
respect of acquisition of new helicopters

as per the following details :-

Rs./Crore
Helicopter | Project | Internal |  External funding | Total
Cost | Funding
Name Amount
7 nos. PIB 69.10] ONGC 275.00 | 344.10
Dauphin N3 | 392.50
Rev.
344,10
3 Nos. 38.72 38.72 38.72
Dauphin
350 B3
Acquisition | 150.30 19.00 | a) NTPC (1) 5430 | 150.30
of additional b) Financial 77.00
3 helicopters Institutions/
under option banks (2)
clause
533.12 126.82 406.30 | 533.12
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PHHL existing net worth as on
31.03.2010 is Rs.335.96 crores (paid-up
capital Rs.113.766 crores plus reserves
and surplus Rs.222.20 crores). The
Ministry of Civil Aviation has also vide
letter No.AV.30015/001/2009 dated
16.7.2010 has conveyed approval for
borrowing upto Rs.406.30 crores.
the

Accordingly  approval  of

shareholders is requested in terms of
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section 293(1)(d) of the Companies Act
for borrowing limits beyond the paid-up
capital and free reserves of the

Company.

None of the Directors is interested in
personal capacity in respect of the above
Resolutions. Accordingly, the
Shareholders are requested to approve

the above resolutions.



